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A' • 

LOSANGELES„ CALIFORNIA, WEDNEOAY,' SOTMBER 30, 1970 

2;00 P.M. 

THE COURT:' All parties, counsel and jurors Are 

present. 

Do you have additional, questions, Mr. Hughes? 

R. RUGRES4, Yea, I. do, thank you. 	I believe I have 

a quest :on pending.' . 

THE COURT: t think it*s in the other room, in the , 

lo transcribing room, Mr. Hughes; Would you refraWthe 

n qUestion. 

By MR. HUGHES: . In your'opinion, MP..Flynn, did 

-is, Charles., Manson Always tell YOU the truth? ' 

Ilk 	44 - 	MR. 11WLIOSI: That is not a character question, 

THE COURT: The objection is sustained., 

.16 	Q 	BY MR. WOOES4 Did Mr. Mention ever tell you 

17 • anything which made you believe he was againat the 

14 Blackman? 

. 19 	 Yes. 

.20 	• Q 	Dia he ever tell you anything which made you 

a believelle was against the White man? 

Yes. 

Clf 
	Did he ever tell you 'anything which made you 

believe he was against the Establishment? 

A. 	That he made me believe? 

4, 	Did he ever tell you anything which made you 
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	 257.  

believe that he was against the 'Establishment/ 

'A, 	Yes. 

Was he against•the,Mexicanst 

MR, BUOLI0k1 Calls Xpr a conclusion, your. Honor. 

TUB COURT: Sustaine'd'; 

Q 	BY MR. HUMS: Did he ever tell you'enthipg 

that made you believe` he was against the Mexicans? 

Not that I know of. 

4 	What. did Mr. Manson say about the Clacks''? 

Well, he often spoke of the Tom-Toms and the 

Muslims. 

He said that they were a race that was brought 

here by the White man, you see. They got' them out of the 

'bushes and they brought them here, and he said that they 

hate abused them, you know, and that he was nothing but an' 

animal with a white mania Suit on end with a white manta 

thought it his head. 

-k 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

19 

22 

23 

24 

25- 

26 

000005

A R C H I V E S



12,258 

He said that the white man had used the black 

mans is that correct? Is that what You just said? 

A. 	Yes, he said that. 

4 	Did he• fay that that was a bad thing., that they.  

' use -- the white man 	had used the black man? 

A.• 	Well, I don't think he said it was bad, but, it 

was done, you see. 

MR. HUGHES: May I approath, the witness, your Honor? 

COURTr Yes, you may. 

MR. tUGHEit 4 	Mx, Flynn, I Show you People's 

parked tort identification No. 75. 

What does that appear to be to you? 

A ' A leather String. 

4 	I hand you, Peoples Exhibit 244. 

What does that appear to be to you? 

A. 	More leather string; 

4 	And Peoples No, '2411 

A. 	More leather. itringe.  

Is thi$ jUst, one - or two? 

Q 	A c People's Wa. 95?  

, 

23 

• 24 

• 
2G 

A. 
.• 

	

A. 	More leather string. 
, 	 1 . _ 

	

, q 	Mr. Flynn, if you inaw„ whtch of those, ,it any, 

, leather Strings were you wearing on August the 16th/ •  

BUGLIOSI: -I abject tb the' cluestion4 yor Honor. 

It ':assumes afaet not in eVidenee. 

MR. RUGHESI If' any, your Honer. 
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• 

'Knocking on, doors?.  

Flynn, where were yott on the .evening f . 

&lost 8th, 1961? 

. 	X Alm: vii that I was, in a trailer at $pahre 

4 	
• 	 N 44 

e: }Jo* do you  *now -that; Mr. Flynn? 
•44 

	

A 	.Beeaniie.  

LWhir 
A . Johnny Swartz. and there,waa some people that 

. 	- 

.4_ 

MR.IIUGRESI No:further questions.. 

.1114 

 

COURT; Any reateet exathinatiott? 4 
.MEG BUGLIPSE.t. yeal your Honor, 

REDIREeT EXAMINATION • 

came in the treileri:you kno:71-coild there, was Tanya, you • 
knowt  the little girt„ and I saw Lulu in * there and Sadie. 

and 14r. Manson. 

BY MS r. BU01414SZ: 
- What di414.r. Manson, say abort a black man 54 

a suit, what did he aay *060; that? 
A 	Well, that he WO j.ust en anima with a, white 

is.suit and a White man' s ,thought. 

•4 	Au anima 'with a- white man's suit and a white 

man.' thought. 

A 	Yes. 
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DO you 	where you got the leather thongs 

or string on August I6thT 

KRA MUREX: 'That 'is ambiguous, Your lionor.' 
Does he Mean the one that was warn on August 

16th?  

THE CO, Sustained. 

BY fit. 

r 	 .the' one :You' 110 On August: 16th; do you know 

where you got that me? .9.  

14' 

12 

13. 

14 

15 

-16 

17 • 

(r. 

, • 	„ 
j'ustiiemembered then X Ud one in the . 

jailhouse, you knorf..-,-- ,T tioct t;riveriber i?.ow I got a 4 

„ 
Were you veering. it on Your person? 

A. 	Veil, I, had it 	my hand, and bow', you know, 

n the jailhouse, and then I went to the 'photographe and -

stuff like that„ and prints, and stuff like that, and vent 

all the way to the cell with it. 

q. 	And then you left it'there whoa You' 

	

18 	got-out of jail? • 

Yes, sir. 

	

2D 	 cl 	Row old are you, Juan.? 

	

PI 	A 	26, some  thiug 1i that. 

	

2z 	 And do you know whether or not you are an 

,Ameripen'citizen/ 

	

.24 	14f KANAREKI Your Iongr that is calling for At 

	

25 	ConClusion on the part of this witness. 

	

26 	 T COURT; :Overruled. 
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:you -can, ammo that question; Juan, • 44 You 

know. 
• A 	 .1141/0 an American passport and: X spent 

three years* 	tie Army and. I have a -discharge. 

41fou served in the American Army? 

Yes.; 	 3 
f 	 1,y , 

4- 	Vietnami 

A• 	Y44. d 
k 	 " 

q 	fior h:fiwI g ok • 

.A 	II 'months and -29, days ;in the. Republic of- 
- 	• 

Viet
•  

nam'. 
And yoti got ',two vie Hearts there? 

A 	yes. 

You 'got- an Honorable Discharge) • 

A. 	Yes. 

• Q 	1. noticed, I think yesterday zorning., Juan, 

and in :the afternoon before that, -several times you. shook 

, your head rather vigorOusly on the stand.. 

.'• Was there any reason for thatf 

Mt, ICANAREIC1 Now, that, your Honor, guess he ii 

calling for' a conclusion. . 

It is also ambigoons. 1 •don' t know what ques-

tions he is referring-to. 

a he is relating to a physical infirmity, 

the question calls for 'a, 
• 
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6  , 

10 

12 

13, 

15 

25 

26 

concluiionf 

TIM COURT: Overruled,. you may answer.. 

'414 WITNts$.: Well; !ire Xanatek, there, iwas- -standing 

'there, and he .igat.ttaking facea at me, so I 'shook my: heed 

iiite 'this to 

)31.!GLI,O4I: .Ok$y, thaiik,you. 

9,. 	Directing yOur-ettention4  .Juan;  to Volume 103, 

page 11,902) would, you please read limp 14 through, 25 

to yourself, jtiat quietly'. to yoUlrlielf.; 

NEk. %WWI 'fay we hatte',the;page again, your Honor? 
fr 

MR. tIUGLIOSIt 11,902. 

lf,ANAREIC: 'What lines? lisay I inquire, your Honor? 

BITGLiOSI: Lines 14 through 25. 

RAM you read those lines to yourself)  Juan' 

A 	Lea, sir. 

1411. KAITAREK,: Your Donor, if he is going to read 

it)  this is improper rehabilitation,. 

If it is in the record, just -having him, 

reread 	or rereading what was testified)  that is 

igiproper. 

,Counsel can ask questions -0- 
,, 

THE COMM 040erroled. 

Lee! proceed. 

BY Nit. MIMI: 

4 	urtheoe questipno by lir, Vitzgerald, Juan)  

did,  you give these answers; 
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"( - Now, do you remember the first time 

that you.• had a. conversation with, qtr. Manson about 

'OPT 

","A  

We had conversations. before about pigs. 

About pigs? 

Yes. 

.,.,'(1.itri.y6u. reniem*, the itirst one? 

"A t  Well, the one` thate  impressed me the 

moats, 'is: 41*00120 r.Ou vent 034  6.0wt 
„ 

	

"q 	Can you put ,that 40 your -mind, 'the one 
. 4 

:that greased you the; :AbSt',..t,went to ask you some 

:.49,0estiOns about that.... 

	

. 4A 	Veg." 

Did you giVe those answers to those qUestions 

by Mk..:Fitzgeraldl 

4 ; Yes)  I give those answers. 

12,264„ 
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4 	What conversation were y9u referring to that 

you had with Mr. Manson about pigs? ' 

MR. UNARM Your Honor, in the interest of fairness 

and equal protection of the law, I would ask that 

Mr. Bugliosi read at the top of 1180.3 all the way through 

,Line 

THE COURT: Yo4 may do that on cross--examination, 

Mr& Xanarek. 

MR. FITZGERALD; I will object to the queUtion on the 

grounds that it is ambiguou0. 

Mr, Bugliosi has asked what conversation. 

. MR. BUGLIOSI: These are questions that you asked; 

Mr. Fitigerald. 

Mi..FITZGERALD: No. You just aModthe question& 

What conversation were you referring to?. When you have 

already referred-to,it.' 

MR. BUGLIOSI:, - No. You referred id it with hill, and 

how I am .asking him to relati the'AlOnverttatiOn; Plead ate 

..your questions. Now I am asking him to relate the.  

conversation. 

THE COURT: The objections,  are .overruled. 

Youu-m4Y answer. 

THE WITNESS; Well, the conversation was that one 

night -- I can't say the date 	but we. went to the ice 

eream parlor, and we was talking about some relations, , 

some family, you know, relative, and I wanted to look into 

10-i . 

• 	2 • ; 
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2 

them, you see, to see where theY'llve, you know, I just 

wanted to see where they sive,.. look up the street. 

SO You know, I asked. Mr, Manson if he would 

drive me there, you know, and he,'says, "Yes,' yoU 4now? 

So we Vent looking for the .house and the street, 

You kfloW, and we found it; and we'parXed.outside... 

And then Mr. Manson asked me if. they had a 

dog in there, you see, and I SaYS, "Yes, they haVe a'little 

dog." 	 'A/W3  Al  /71  

And then he says, "Wel4.why don't we go in 

there and. tie them up and cut them up to pieces,'' you know*  

And that was most of the conversation, you - 

know. 

MR. WOLIOSI: 	Dirt he mention pigs during thi0 

conversation.? 

A. 	Well, the pigs were, you know, he looked at the 

pigs, you know, because of the houses, you know. 	. 

MR. KANAREX! Your Honor, may we approach the bench? 

CQUET1.  Very well. 

(Whereupon, all counsel approach the bench and 

the folldwing'proceedings °Cour at the bench outside of 

the hearing of the jury:) 

MR. rITZogRALD: X asked on cross-examination for him 

to bear in, Mind this impressionable conversation. 

He did bear that in , mind. 

Then I asked him who was present. 
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4 

7 

He stated Mr. Manson and hilself. 

r don't know of any rule or law that allows 

Mr. Buglioil to go into that conversation, I didn't, go 

into it. I just Asked who was present. 

MR.. UNARM: And in view of the colloquy which. 

oceurred afterwards., your Itonor, we approached this witness 

and he was specifically told `by Mr. Buglioei and 'myself 

that he wasn't to relate this conversation.. , 

MIL =MIMI; No, that Is not the one* 

MRS KANARM This is exactly the one'. 

This is where Mr, fsUgliosi and I approached the 

witness. 

18,  

19 

4- • 

21 

13 

14 

15 . 

16 

I ask that your 'Honor issue an.  order to show 

cause re contempt in regard to M. Bugliosi 

OORT: 114 contempt -or what? 

. MR..KANAREKt COntempt of the Court 'a orders.. 

He was specifically ordered - I can refer to 

.thetranscript 

CIE COURT: Which order' are you talking about? 

MR, KANAEM As to what happened on rage 11904. 
I 

ask your Honor to read it over. It Speaks 

more- eloquently' than I.possiply cam 

This is the exact conversation that your : Honor 

forbid When:  We approached 

, We approached him and spoke to him, 

26 
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10a-i 1 

5 

7 
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19 

12, .

II  

'  

14, 

46 

' 16. 

17 

18 

19 

,20 

21 

' 24 • . 	, 

25 

26.  

13Ig ,COURT': That is no order.' 
Where is the order?. , 

icANAREKI The idea was that tir. Bug.  lima and I 
were, to speak to him-and he wag. not supposed to' relate the 

YexY:t7P-0.  of statist that he just related. 
, 	- 

CORTt I doet know what you two may.  •haVe Said .  
-tCt 	 youcitipproaoh!d.. the bench.. - 

14K. B1 GL14Si We a-1.514' 	.about 'this' -at all. 
CQ3R": 	have fnp-  idea- 	illittat (.;u said. 
)31.101LIOSI: We talked about no mention a the 

Rini murder or 40* other!rniUrd er4., 

• „MR. KANAREK; There was to be no- mention of other 

people., 
X just ask you-  to read this. 

T1Z. , PQURT: I call your attention to the fact that 
the objection that was raised by Itt. Fitzgerald was doe 
of ambiguity with 'respect to this conversation. 

did& t appear to' me that the question was 
ambiguous. Be was referring '07 the conversation, that he 

referred t4,0  as Mr. /luglioSi toolained in the colloquy 
between blip -- between. himself end Mr* Fitzgerald. 

tow, I agree that I. don.' t see the point of .  this 

conversation.. What is the point? 

it. ICAPAREK: 	ask yoUr Honor to read this. 
- UR. 1311GLIOSI: The point is that he brought it up, 

Mr-. Fitzgerald brought it upo 	cross-emaination, the 
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• 
conversation he bad 'with Mr. Manson that most impressed 

about the subject Of pigs. .how he is referring 
that conversation., 

' 	He brought it up on cross-examination• 
V .1' 

Ntri KitlArTict% ' .11:111ke it Motion that your Honor 
.request the'lial.  not to consider the question and answer 
for any, purpose.. And Meta admonishment not sufficing, 

4  

L' est -fora -Mistri44 	.` • 
• noticed that three m.• four or maybe more of 

- 	• 

the jurors 	 ai 	Arutiwgit came in from 
this. witness. .. 

Your Honor has ordered me 'not .  to inter pt the 
witnesi. T :ask your Honor most seriously to do that. 

• ZIE-'COURT:: I think I will ask the jury to disregard 

this,  .slily  because it .doeantt. seem to have any .relevance. 
BOGLTOST: T  Your Honor, again, we can go'back to—

theXO. This is the -exact thing that this mad, we are 
alleging in putting. cm. ,evidence .of its the exact thing that 
he did: :on August the 8th and 9th, ordered people to go 
into,  .other people.' a .  :hotnes s  tie them up and cut them up • 

THE'COVAT1 	T..didet hear the answer correctly. 
BUOI,I08i1 'Ordered theta to go in and tie people 

up and cut them to pieces, That is the MO. 
,Tat COURT.: There is no evidence itt this .record that 

I .can recall- that Mr. Mertifon ordered enyt)ody to do -anything. 
: • 	Vhat are you talking about? 

= 
S a • ) • 

• ' 

13 

• 14 

is: 

go, 

21 • 

22 

24: : 

Z. • 
26 

000016

A R C H I V E S



12,270 

.1.2 	• 

. 	14R# ZUGLIOSI:' .On the night _Of the La. Bianca murders.. 

He said, "1  tied theM. tip.... Go in there and don't let them 

know . tou• are going to k1 .1 them.' , 

'llit COURT: , .Yes, X do recall that. 

	

.• : ,.. 	 .• 
I was:' thinking o the inStructionis at the ranch, . i 

other,th.infto get the clothes. 'and the .knits and the gun and ,, 

	

get,  in. the car. - — 	.. - • 2' 
- .„.1 	 .: 	. 	4. 	• -  . - 	, ., • 

' 	-Ma. )3tItILIOgi.  this, , is eitacili the ',point. 

It-, ia. .09 unique.. 'I can't think of any ,situation ,• . , 	7 	 1 	v• 	, 
4  

like,  .this that happened before, where' ioit .atop at et stranger' 

- house and go in and tie thi-M.:,up 'and; tilt-  them up for. lz) reason • ....  
at all. 

6 

6 

7 

8 

•• 9: 

10 

u • 
	' Of course, the NO-  doesn't require that it 

happened before, but we are talking about a substantial 

Slarity 

TB:g. COURT' tan you find the answer that the witness 

gaVe that Preceded.. this discussion? 

(The record was read by the reporter.) 

14 

23 

gt• 

25 
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10-1 ,  THE COURT; Now,, a.portion of that 'conversation is 

apparently at the bottom of Page 119031,  

MR. KANAREIS: Yes, your' Honor. 

THE COURT: / don't see any objection to having the 

rest of the conversation come in. 

MR. UNARM Well„ your Honor, it it Prejudicial. 

THE COURT: It May be prejudicial, Mr4 Kanarek, but 

you can say that about all of the prosecution evidence. 

MR. UNARM No, your Honbr. Your Honor' made a 

distinct ruling previously. In fact, your Honor, himself, 

made the point that no other people in the alleged 

conspiracy are present. 

This Is not admissible. It has only prejudicial 

value: It has no probative value. , 

The fact of the matter is, your Honor, that this 

conversation -- 

All that Mr. Yitzgerald solicited here was 

really the fact of the converaationj  not what this man is 

relating at the present time and Mr. Bugliosi is deliber-

.atelY .-- 

THE COURT: What he solicited and what he got was a 

portibn of the conVerottion. 

R... KANAREK: As your Honor will recall we previously 

approached the bench and your Honor explicitly ordered or 

. - requested that we do not talk with, fir. Flynn 

MR. FITZGERALD; What has happened in this case is a 

3 

4 .  
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Very .tragi0 -Series of events. . 

There has, been here, to an extent, , in -evidence . 

many,. many . otatoments that, are almost indefensitle,hecause 

there haS been no' foundation .laid for the. Statement, 

Witnesses halte continually testified in this 

case that they had donyePsationi -at the Spahn Ratah At 

some time 	the summer of 19:69'. 

Obviously 	if . I may, your 11.0nor 	the 

reason ,for.-  AYin$ the, foundation is 50 that yoU:.eat defend 

against statemerts. 

.The reason for, .asking people Wh0 was preSent is 

so- You can -bring these other people in and -defend against 

,oral statements.. 

All I was,  interested In doing,, and ail_ I' did 

with Mr...Flynt was to set out a lack of foundatio. 

I wanted to find out when the first conversation 

he had in .regard to this, who was present, so those .persons 

could, be.  willed in" to testify as to, 'whether or not they had 

u0"1 a, statement, 

• I. never asked him for the content of the 

statement. 

MA. ,RUGLIOSI1 . If yad 10ok in the transaript!,. ytiti did  

4ak'clueatiOne about the cOtVerttat:i*Ii;.. 

THE CORM , . There should have been a motion, toi strike 

that 

A foundation tor a,'ponversatiot,i's laid 'when the 

16 • 

17.  

• • la 

7.9 

.20 
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foundational' questions are asked. 

The fact that he does not remember who was 

present'or the time, doe$ not make it inadmissible. The 

foUndation has been laid even thOugh the result is negatiVe. 

MR. PITZGERALD1 I.amilOt contending that the 

statements are inadmissible becaUse you don't know the 

exact time 4nd'place. 

' I am just trying to present to the -Court .a 

pattern of conduct andbehaitiOr on:the part of proseution 

witnesses; hoW difficult 7  it is :to defend. 

You mays bear this in mind' in analyzing my 

intention in asking the questions. That is all. 

THE COURT: I see no objection to this. This is the 

balance of the remainder Of a conversation that was brought 

15 out on cross--examination. 

.16 	 The People have the right to. refer to, the rest 

17 of the cOnversatiOn on redirect. 

zs 	MR. SHINN: May I say this fOr the record, yoUr Honor: 

19 	 The faCt that we opened the door does not mean, 

go F: _yowl Ebtor, that the prosecution has a right fix bring in 

21 : inadmissible evidence,your Honor. 

2Z 	 THZ COURT: It is nOt.inadmissible*  Mx'. Shinn. . 

23 2 	Ma. OINN: According to the Court's interpretation, 

2.4. your Honor. 

25 	 I object to it on ,behalf of Susan Atkins, your' 

' 2s. . Honor bedauite she was not present,. and this conversation 
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should be limited to the declarant only. 

2 
	 Z4R. UNARM: Furthermore, I have not opened the door 

here. 

23' • 

Your Honor realizes and listens to what the 

responses to this question -- the Court must And I 

'request the COurt do admonish the jury not. to consider 

those questions and answers concerning the tying up and the 

cutting up inside the house. 

X ask the Court to admentsh the jury ..— 

THE'QOURT: I think it should be limited to Mr. Manson.' 

' MR. tUGLIOSI: Al]. right. 

THE COURT: I dontt know whether Mr.. Fitzgerald made 

that request when he elicited the reiiainder of the 

• conversation. 

MR. BUGLIO-SI: 	objectian., 

THE COURT: I will admonteh the ~jury to' consider'

the evidence of this conversation with respect to 

Mr. ll'anson only. 

MR.. UNARM: I Ask your Hoporl. idere admonishment 

not suffietng,: I ask your Honor to declare a mistrial 

because of the prejudicial material. 

THE COURT: All right, the motion is denied. 

MR. SHINE: I join in that motion:. 

MR. HUGHES: I would like to join in that motion, your 

25 Honor. 

a 	2'6 
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The following Proceedings were had in open 

court in the presence sac hearing of the juryi) 

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, I admonish you 
that the -testJamy of this witness with regard to the convey-
satiOn . -that he,4ad'with Mr. Manson, that he: just related, 
is to be con4ditrii4 with 'respect to 	Manson 'only, and. is 

4 	 4  

r4ottc)be COnsidered in regard to any of the other 

• 414n:dents. .„ • • 	.• 
. • AU right, you  may 'proceed. 

BY" 164 B1.10LIOIt7k 	 '1 	.t s, • 
. 	- 	t 

When 414 this incident, occur, Juan? 

1414 .KANAILIti: 	-,,objeCts`,yictkur }Iona. 

Your 1-10nor,.' 1 object .On the- grounds that the 

prejudicial value far.Outweighs any probative value. 

VIE 

 

COURT:, Overruled.. 	- 

THE WITNESS: This was at tight. 1  .don't know- the 

date« 

BY We. BUG ;xOgl:  

.Tat. it in. the summer-  of • 1969? 
A 	it--  was before the raid. • 

Before /moat_ 16th? 

Before the raid: 

Which. was on August 16th, 1969, is. -that 

correct? 
A 	Yes. 

Ct 	Row long before then? 
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your lionoro . iihet:lier, 	fir 4.13. A  

3 

4 

I & 

8 

9 

10 

U. 

12 

13 

14 

16 ' 

21 

22 

28 

25 

2,216 

.A, 

1 - could not tell you, but 'it happened, 

couple of weeks, a couple of months? 

I would say a couple of months. 	, 

Did you decline Mr. Manson' s offer to go 

inside your relative' s home? 

MR. KANO:Et: Your donor, I will object. That is 
' 

'tali 	for a conclusion and hearsay. 	, 

'1114 Cram i:Sustained.-'• 

MR.. OUGLIOSX; X think it is. part 'cif the conversation, 

THE COURT: The objection' is sustained to the form of 

the question, M1..*igIio0. • 

'BY OR. BUGLIOSX: 

. 	When Mr. Manson said this to you, what did you 

say to ha? 

RMTAREK: 'I object on the grounds of hearsay, 

iirproper foundation, calling for a conclusion, prejudicial 

wilt* far outweighs, any probative value. 

• ME COURT: Overruled, 

WITNESS:, I told hita, noo 

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: 

With respect to that revolver which I showed 

you a day ox so ago, Juan, that. .22 caliber revolver., you 

say that Randy Starr owned the gun. 

Do you know when he owned it? 

Oh, I will say front sip tont:he to a year before 

lla-2 

• 

• 

000023

A R C H I V E S



0-• 

12,277  

the • raid, some here in. that time. 
Do you know what happened to the revolVer 

thereafter? . 
- Veil, from what I geth,ered, Mr. Manson got it 

in, some kind a trade, you know„. with Randy start. 

tipeaking to this gentleman by 
10 	4 	 • 

the name of lvar Davis, is that-correct? 
A, • 

And tf.r. Davis was Writing a bOOk? 

	

4 	'What was the main, things that you spoke to 
4  •.. 	, 

Mr. Davis about?' 
Well, I was asked of -my activities up at  

Battier Ranch, you- InioW. and., you know, it was in relation 
-14L$,,th the story that, you know, that Paul Crockett was being 
$.ntervieWed about,. you know. 

.4 ., „so'. your main conVersation with:  Mr. Dads:was: 
toith:.resPect ..to 'what you did lip at .Barker 'Ranch, is that 
correct? 

	

' A 	Yes, 
' Mit, 'KARMIC: Calling for a conclusion and _hearsay, 

your Honor. 
As to whether it was main or not .-wottid be a 

conclusion on the part of this witness. 

.BAKLIOSI-: Re was, a• party to the conversation, 

tour Flonor. This was gone into by the defense*  • ' 

4Q.  

21. 
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WARES: There is no. queStion, it eras gone into, 

but I think the .question is iwroper as to whether it is 

main or not,. that is. for the jury, .perhaps., to decide. or 

your Honor, but certainly not this witness. 

It is calling for a conclusion. 

THE COURT: I think the qUestion is a4b ous., 

The objection is sustained.. 

BY 1111,.. BUG:LIOSIt 

'44 	All right, will yOu relate yotir _cotntergati011.  

with Ivar Davis, Juan, 

IKANAREK; 24ay we approach the, bench, your Ilionor? 

1,04 BUGLIOSI414,4s asiople, word. 

COURT:', D.O.'you have an objection, Mr. ktUarekt •  

ItaillAREK: Yee, your Honor. 

COURT:• 	theobjection.-,  

MR. KARAREK:.' 	objeCtiOn is-; your Itoiior that the 

qUestion, 
• . , 	 , 

It is outside the scope of Cross. 

The question is Aping to Into teals in 

which the Court has ruled, cannot be gone into, mid I fear 

that this 'witness - 

THE COURT: All right, you have stated the grounds 

3. 

' 4 

.9  

10; 

11 

now. Do& t give the -argument. 

14R.. WAREK: May we approach.; the bench? 

rsr COURT: I will sustain the abjection. 

23 . 

• • 

25. 

26 
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NIL BUO4I0SX: 
yon 4now what the word mast. meene,t Alan? 

Most? 
1400, uk.o.is-t., 

ccraething:' 	tir4tg. 
Not boast, but most, m-o-s ,t. 
Most?' 

Q 	Yes, do you, ‘ow what, that lord maarks? 
A Uhwbuh. 
AZ < 	Whet does-it 'mean? 
A 	Well, to define amount, you see. 

To defirike amount? 
1`. 

most means the bigger part7 

mitikriCf Thee s leading' and -suggestive, your 
- Honor. 

• 4‘.. 	't  • 

latt -coma: Overruled* 

= 

BY lfte AUG140SI:: 
mot Of your conversation 'with 'yaw -Davis 

concerni4 what you did up at the barker ltaneh? 
Yes. 

MEL 	 Object, your'llonoi, 	for a 

• 10-  • 

' 1 24 

"22 

S 
25 

'conclusion. 
TM COURT: Overruled. 
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12 

13 
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16, 

22 

2.3 

• 

4 

)YX 	Stimacexl 

, .Tour 'answer 	yes, Juan? 

A Yes. 
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19 

20' 

2L • 

.* -22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

• 
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• 
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Among other things rid 	 about thei 

so-called last supper? 

A. 	Yeah. 

MR. UNARM, 	object to that. as outside the scope 

of.the cross. 

I don't think I entered into the last supper 

conversation, Or any such thing as that. 

It Is calling for hearsay. 

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer, 

THE WITNESS: Well, we talked about the activities, 

you know, at the desert, you know, and we talked abdut some 

9f the incidents that took place out there. 

q 	one of them was the last supper? 

A. 	Well, one of them was -- I guess you could say 

r'that. 

It was 	yes, you could say that 	I can 

say that.' 

• 4 	Actually, this was a 14inner, and you gave it 

the name "The Last Supper," isn't that'correct, Juan? 

A. 	14a. 

4 	Okay, and. you told 'vex- Davis about that. 

MR. XANAREK: Calling for a conClusion and hearsay; your 

HOnor. 

.THE COURT: Overruled., 

TUE WITNESS:- Yes. 

Q 	 Since. the raid, Juan, -on 
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••  

August 16th, 1969, have police officers asked you to come 
i 

down and see me on several occasions? 

A. 	Yes, 

4 	And did you turn them down? 

Yes. 

MR. UNARM I object, your Honor, to that, calling 
6 

for a oonclusion on the part of this. witness: 

No foundation. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

Q BY MR. BUGL/OSI: How' many times did they ask 
• 10",  

you, Juan? 

A. 	They asked me a. number at times. 

4 	Approximately 110w many? 
13 

FoUr or five times, 
14 

During what period of- time? 
15 

A. 	In a period of about p.year, 
16 

17, 

asked-yOu what 	tell;did,you 	th?em 	••  

During that one-year' period, each time they 

MA, KANARt$. 'galling for hearsay, your Honor. .  to • 	
MR. •BVGLIOSI: This was gone into, yourlionor, by the 

lo 
- defense, 

21 • 
f, , 

They raised this Issue and l can point to the" 
. 	22 

."25 

- 24 • 
Place in the transcript, your. Honor. 

MR. UNARM It doesn't mean he can solicit hearsay, 

THE COURT; po you,  wish to approach the bench on that? 
25 	

MR. KANAREK: Yes. 
26 
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(The following proceedings were had at the 

bench out of the hearing of the 3.ury0 

MR. KANAREK: If T may, your Honor, I am making the 

objection. 

TEE COURT: I want to hear from Mr. Bugliosie  

6 
	 MR. ZANAREK: I'm sorry,-  your Honor, 

MR. BUGIIIOSI: The defense has raised this issue, 

each. defense attorney has raised the issue that. this man 

did hot come forward with his itory;ithat he did not come 

to tell the—pOlice. 

Mr, Fittgerald brought it up; Kanarek brought it 

up; they sal brought it up, he did not tell the police 

about what happened. 

I can find six places in the transcript, your 

Honor, where they brought up the fact he did not tell the 

police about it. 

THE,!COtiliT: Make your offer of ,proof 

- 	EUOLIOSI:' The offer' of proof is the reason he 

did not tell the police, and the reason hi,  did not come 

. forward was that he was in fear of his life. 

21. 
	 Well, you can laugh about it. 

THE COURT.: You have not asked that question. 

23 
	 BUGL/OSIt I akgoing to get into it, why didn't 

24- • he want to come down? Because he -was in fear of his life. 

I am just going to lay the- foundation, He can 

26' say he turned them down becange be,  was .in fear of his life. 

9,  

10• 

11.  

12 

13 

,15 

• 17 

, • 	• 
18 

19 
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17 

18 

19 

16, ' 

21 

22' 

 23

24' 

They brought out the fact he was trying to 

further'his movie Career, 

THE COVRT: Not having heard theAuestion you are 

asking, cannot read your mind as to what you are going to 

get to. 

MR, RUGLIOSI: Here is the offer of proof: 

They are bringing out the fact be is trying to 
. 	• 

further his movie career. 

Mr. Hughes brought out the fact or tried. to 

get out the fact that sergeant Gutierrez threatened him with 

the gee Chamber 	did not. testify'. 

am Just going on the Other side of the fence, 

and expldin to the Jury why.this an did not come forward 
, 	, 	 • ." 	. earlier. • 

26•  
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Tlig COURT:. That is& t- the: question Asked. 

ZUGLIOSI: As- soon ,as he gave the answer, I was.  

,going to ask,  him why. 

It is something that they raised, your Honor. 

I never raided this issue why he .didn't come forward. 

TILE•COURT; That is not the point, Mr. Augliosi. 

t 	I think that you can set to your point. without 

the necessity of hearsay. 

They asked h rhy be didn't tell the police. 

you can get• the answer, . 

1:41t. BUGLXOSI: Vila he is testifying to, that he 

didn't agree to cote forward, I want to ask him why, why 

he did not agroe- to come forWard. The answer is because • 

he'maa afraid.' `fit is all. 

g Nk. KAIWEItt.' w044 - 444,4  yottr 
. 	. 

Ougliosi has a tendency, your lionbr, to 'Slide off the 
• 

-5 	 •  
4 

Ms precise point is that the precise question 

that he asked, solicited  

Now, the fact that he wished to get in same 

evidence 

TkIEE COURT: 't have already sustained the 'objection 

to that question, X believe. 

.11R. XANAIttic: So he is going to now ask. another 

question; is that.  it? 

TUE COURT: Yes. 

point& 

12,285 

1 

2 

3 4 

5 

6 

• 7 

a 

9 

10 

7.1 ' 

12' 

1$' • 

14- 

16, 

17 

, 
4. ,  

20 

21 
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23' 

2.4‘ 
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.1(ANAREICI That* you,. 

(Whereupon all counsel': return to their respec 

3 
	ave places at counsel table and the following prOceedi-ngs 

occur in open court *within the.prese.nce mnd hearing" of the 

turi) 
BY 21R4 Iftuaroxt. 

.41 	Juan., when the police asked  yr u. to come dawn to. 
See me, did you; -come down? . 

49.1 	Why didn' t you? 

0/TAIIEIc 	fcir a 'conclusion, your Honor. 

TM: COURT:, C4eribaled. . 

,WITNES$4 	 - was living up at the ranch, you 

k tow :  , 

BY lak ,POGL/OSII" 44: 	 ; • • 
Spahn bineht 

Tes. 
. 1- 	• 

And didnit think it, veto: too safe for me  to 
L., 

do that,. you see. 

And*  you know, .X got a cotiple of threat notes, 

.yon know, and I just -didn't feel it was sate fbr me to come 
down here,. 

MR. •14,11ARE1.I YOur Honor, I ask that that teat portion: 
be stricken about the threat notes as 4 statement of hearsay' 

a a conclusion on the part a etas witness. 

• 111t. BUGLIOSI: It is relevant to has state of mina., 

17 

18.  

19.  

20 . 

21 • 

22 

23 

. 	. 

25 

26 
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2 

5 

6 

.8. 

Iz 

1$- 

14 

21 

23 

g4. 

12a' flop 

your )10nor. 

' 	MR. MARBK: That statement, your Honor, Is' hearsay, 

and I ask that it bo stricken. 

Mkt. -BUGIIMIt The defense placed his state of mind 

.in issue on, this very .point. 

'41••,11..ITZGniALD: 	would ask that his answer remain. 

It is responaiVe. 

Tat COURT: 'The port ;on regarditg the threat notes • 

10.11, be striOkett and . the jury is admonished to disregard. 

that portion of the answer.  onlYb' 

BY RR. BIMI.X.OSEt 

,Did.you. 'receive any threats, Juan, that caused 

you not to wont, to co down? 
4 	* 

' f14. 	 Yes. 
• , 

And,  who.  t.hreatene4 .Y:602• 
1 	Mit. KANA4K: Object, your lionOro On•  the ground that 

,it .14 

	

	for heart*, ,end woad' like..td apprOach the 

bench, your tionot, l,becauge it is going, to interject — 

Ma. BUG1,10$I: it is not LOffered for the truth of 

the. matter, your Honor;  It. is his state of mind, i'f'he 

received a threat. His state of :mind is in Leslie. , 

OR. UNARM: Then Mr. Bugijosi slides off the point 

because*-- 

Tat COURT: Objection sustafaled., , 

Mr.. Kanarek, don't cootsnue to argue to. Trout'  

,. of the jUry. I have .told you:  that .many ,t1caes 4  

IallAtEK: T. am sorry  
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. MR. IMILIOSI: 4 	What was said to you, Juan.? 

What was Said to• you by others that caused you not to come 

.down? 

MR. UNARM: I object on the grounds of improper 

foundation.. 

. 	MR. BUOLIOSI: I am laying a foundation right now, 

Mr. Kanarek, 

THE COURT: OVerruled. 

You may Answer. 

THE WITNESS: Well, one .person told me 	twp persons 

came to see* me. 

Q,. 	When was thisp  Juan? 

This was,. let's 'sees  two weeks ago. Something 
y. 

like that. 

4 	Who were these two people? 

MR. UNARM I object, xpur Honor, on the grounds 
• , 

that it is -- I would lIke to approach the bench, 

18 

• 21 

22 

Juan? 

24 

25 

g6 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

• You may answer. 

MR. BUGLIOS/1, O. 	Who Were these two peOple, 

A. 	One of them was Lynn Fromme. 

Qs 	Is -that Squeaky? 

'A. 	Yes. 

And the other was Larry Jones. 

4 	41414 YoUever seen Larry hones before? 

 

6 

 

•.• 

• 
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12a2 • 

at 

16 

18 

20 

•21 

42.  

23. 

24 , 

• 25 

25, 

Yes, 

Where? 

I saw him up at the. Spahr Ranch.. 

MR, BUOLIOSX:, 4. 	boes he have kind of curly 

hair? 	 - 

Yes.  

4 	Short? 
2 

Yes. 

' MR. UNARM: May we apprOaqh the bench,  :at th4.4 time, 

yOur Rbnor? 

Th COURT: Do you have an oblection? 

MR, UNARM: 

It is collateral, your Honor. unless there is 

_some connection shown between these people and Mr, Manson, 

It has only prejudicial value. It has no probatiVe value. 

If there has been some wrongdoing, the District 

Attorney can -- 

THE COURT: I donit want to hear yoUr argument while 

you are at counsel table, 

MR.:XANAREK: Then may I approach the bench? 

THE COURT: Very well, you may approach the bench, 

(Whereupon, all counsel approach the bench and 

the following prodeedings occur at the bench outside of the 

tiearing of the Jury:),  

MR. 4110,T4I0SX: Your Honor -- 

XANAREK: I ant- trying to make an argument, 
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'12a3 

 

Mr. Hugli001.,  

THE- COURT: This is not 4 race #a see who can talk 

first. I will giVe you both An opportunity to talk. 

UNARM Thank you, 

Your HOnor, if thete has been a crime 

committed, then the District Attorney can prosecute. If 

there had}  been someone trying to threaten a witness, they 

can protecute. Hut before evidence can come in. against • 

Mr. Manson;.there,has to be some showing of a oonr e dt ing 

link. 

' If someone makes a threat, someone- from the 

New York Times or someone from rural, Siberia:7-T 

TUE COURT: Just a'molent.' 

Several,. if not' all, of defense dounsel made a 

point .out •of the fact that MrI rlynn had not reported his 

-knowledge concerning these matters to the police-. 

The 'People have a right to explain, if they 

can, why he didn't do it, if there is a reasoh. 

Now., obviously, this is' going to that question. 

They do not have a right to put in hearsay 

about threats, and so forth, but he can testify that he 

didn't come forward because he was afraid to, or whatever 

' the reason was. 

'MR..' UNARM If I may JUBt t.ry, to finish, your ' 

Honor. 

Then / think your Honor has to make the 

 

2 

  

s 

 

'4 

  

6 
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7 

8 : 

JUdiaial deoiSion whether the probative value far outweighs 

the prejudicial value; and in any eVent4  your *max,  Must 

instruct: the ,jury that this evidence- does not inure against 

'14r. :Manson in the SubstanOe.of these charges. 

Your gotor'should instruct the jury'that, 

whatever it does, it only ,goes for them is analyge this 

mitnessi state of mind. 

BVGLIOI: Right. I agree. 

12B 

19 

21 

22 

23 

2s • 

6 
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KR. , .ICANAREKi But itcannot be used against 14r. Manson. 

Ma, BUGLIOSI: I agree with that. 

KANAREK: 'Four Honor, X obj-e0t to any of it coning 

.at all, period, nand X want the - record to be clear' 

BUGLIOSI: X am not offering it 

ICANABBK: May I finish? 

ZUGLIOSI: Sorry. 
SARI: I ask 'the Court to admonish the jury 'at* 

to consider it for any purpose, and mere Admonishment not 

sufficing, , because of the, context of these proceedings abOut 

Lynne Fronne and people at the .ranch and all of that, 
7 

.ask for a mistrial.,  
4. ,  1 

day X haste ru,Ung Qn those two requests, your 

HM*1 • 	, 

104##:i . jOin.  :17‘1' '414 1:24,1437 

• 
IttlX COURT: The motions are denied. 

MR, RANARtiki'i,hen I,askthejDoUrt to instruct the 

jury. 
HE COURT::, I.3rant tc; hear frotik 

Where are you going? •. 

I don't volt a -constant proOession to the bench. 

MR.,  BUGLIOSIt These are things that were raised by 

the ,defense. Xveryonel of them raised the issue as to 

why he didn't ewe forWard. 
:TUB COURT': The point is the manner in which you axe 

going about it to rebut this. 
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. NEL BVGLIOSI: I -am not Offering this against Mr. 

Manson, and I think. the Court should instruct, the jury. 

I. am, .offer ing it to show the witness's state of mind, why 

he didn't tome forward.. 

If I dolt' t offer:,it, then the defense argues 

at the end of the case that he had the confession, how come 

he. didn't come forward. 

•I. as putting on evidence why he didn't. It 

is not, against Mr. Manion. , 

• . 	COURT: I Understand that. 

MR. • 'BUGLIOaLl I am just try ;rag to show his state aE  

tindi  that he had receiv.ed threats from these people., • 
. 

t receive them from Mr. Manson, although 

we Are. gopig.t6 Put On evidence that he -did receive couple 

of iota rs from lir* Manson, and that.is- another reason why he 

, never Came forward. ,Att  r t nati•I . 2w-offering it not • • 

iT  against Mr.. Mans4p10 17ut just to show why he,, never 'came 

of 
F..: 

	

	 „ 
forward,' 

• 19 	 Mt, UNARriXt rty,41'4 	 make a motion, 

to discover those notes. 

lat., BUGLIOSI: They are lost. 

MR. 1(1NAREK: If they are lost,. your &cot, then I 

ask that they not be allowed and that we have an eVideatia 

hearing outside of the presence .0f the jury. 

Tita COURT: I am going tOliviit the testizony to 

Xt. 	 lie' can testify that he received some 

I2b-2 

• 

• 

2 

4 

5. 

6 

, 

9 

1.0 

11 

.12  • 

13 

• 21 

22 

• 23 
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1111/ 	25 

• 26 
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11b-i 

4 

5‘ 

,notes aid that;  as .a result of those notes, he bacante 

frightened,, if that is thelact. 

10. =MIMI: if Mr. Monson had made threats to a 

,prosecution withesa 

COURT: We are talking about something different. 

Let's not .0.4 ahead af _ourselves. 

:SWUM: Right. 

These are verbal threats. by -Squeaky and 14arry ,  

 

 

11 

I2' 

-14 

-ones:. 

THE %A MT.:. lie. cannot testify to the content. 

. An he can . say is that es a result -of conversations that 

he had .-toith_ somebody',-- 

41A.:40011/16SIt Ile Cannot tastigi that- they threatened 

he testified they would kill him, and that is 
P 	• 	

# 

the; reason why 'he 'neVer 
,
tae'

.
forWar4;?. , • 

Otkervise, your Xonor, hog' can I argue 	the 

defense can arVe that 'she liad a converse:tit:0 with him. 

So. what?' The fact- that .he 	 ,to come forward is 
.  

tots i7 irreleliant. There is ix) eVidence that she threaten 

him with bodily harm. 

I agree with Kr.. Kanarek that the Court should . 	• 
I;ustruct the jury that it i.e not corning in against Mr* 

Munson,, that it is 'coining in to show this witnees,'S state 

of mind why he did not toine forward. 

10.SIIINN: Then the judge has to Instruct the jury 
.• 
that it iS not to he held against any  of  the defendants. 
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• .2 

3 

4 

6 

S.  

9 

10 

11. 

12 

13 

14 

15- 

16. 

23 

24 

25 

26  

MR. BUGLIOSI: X agree. X agree. 
KANAREK: When he inlectS the namecf Lynn Fromme, 

then he ,is getting before this' Fury someone that this jury 

knows is.close to Mt. Manson is making threats, and -the 

inference is going to be there no matter how much you 

instruct, and whether the threat tame from- Lynn Fromme or 

whether it came from the recesses of inner Tiberia, it 

- doesn't make any difference, because if his state of mind 

is that he had threats, then thiS is the state of mind 

'that. he had; but to allow.him:to pinpoint. who the people 

are,'if those people are close to Mr. Manson, it fetters 

Mr, Mansonts right to a fair trial. 

THE COURT: You can't, go into all of these things 

on cross' and expect the" other side to do nothing about 

them,- r. Kanarek, 

MR. UNARM: I am.not eakitg that. 

T} COURT: You danTt Paint them into a corner and 

saY they can't work their way out of it. 

UNARM But he, doeStiFt have to mention the. 

name f.. 

I am saying that if he hada fear, he can state 

he had a fear, but your Honor has to- invoke a balancing 

process and determine Whether the right of the defendants 

to a fair trial is, invaded by bringing. In people that are  

close to Mr. Manson„,',because there is no showing that 

these PeoPle acted on Mr. Manson'a orders, or anything like 

that,: 

4 

000042

A R C H I V E S



12'1.20 

it he Wants to bring that in and can show .that,, 

- that is different ball of Wax!  

a.. 

	

	 lAldo, as far, as using notes and all of that . . 

he haS to lay a' foundation that those notes 'are from 

ManZOn, 	-" 

As I stated'before, I ask for an evidentiary 

	

7 	hearing,on that, outside of,the presenee-  of the jury ,,, 

if he IS going to attempt that.. 

MR. EIIOLIOSI: Your Honor, my position is that it is 

tad enough: that the prosecution witnesses are threatened 

with their lives, but then-for the defense to have the 

audaolty, oh doss.-examinatior4 to bring out in front of 

the jury„:-,Why didn't you come forward," if they do that, 

'we haVe jUst,got to explain..  

MR.' FITZGERALD: I am tired of hearing that, 

MYlife haa been threatened throe times and I heiveet come 

forward and 'talked 'about my 'life -being threatened. 

	

AB 	, MR, BUGLIQSIt , Has the prosecution threatened you? 

'MR. FITzdgRALD NO, I am not Saying that, but this 

20' record IS replete with statementdthat just don't happen,to 

	

a 	be true..,. We doh tt have evidence of that. 

	

22 	 MR. SHINN: Aside from that, if the notes were ,a 

	

'23 	certain type of notes, that is the opinion of the witness. 

THE COURT: ':/;f there any readon,why you can't bring 

25  Out conversations withoUt identifying the persons? 

,26 MR,EUGLIOS/: All right.,, 
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4 

• 5 

THE COURT: I will instruct the Jury to consider it 

only- in connection with Mr; Flynn.ts state of mind.. 

MR. BUGLIOSII. All right. 

`TM COURT: .It is pot to,  be considered. for any 

purpose as to Mr. Manson. 

MR. BUGLIOSI; All right. 

Later I will,get into. the, notes that Mr. Manson 

 

.5: pont, 

  

 

9 MR, KANAREKf I will ask that that be done outside 

of the presence or 'the jury initially because I don't think 

there is any foundation for it, 

THE COURT: Sent how? tow were the notes sent? 

'MR. BUGLIOSI: They' were given to him by Squeaky, 

Lynn Fromme, with the statement, "These are from Charles 

Manson..." 

TiE.  COURT; That is hearsay, 

MR, BUGLIOSI; Again, though, it doesntt have to be 

offered for the truth of the tatter. If he believed it*  

that• is the relevance. His state of mind is in issue, 

It is the state of Mind exception to the hear-

say rUlel  your Honor. 

THE COURT; I will admit that only to the extent of 

having him testify that he received some notes, but aS to 

the identity of.thesenders, I would not permit that. 
4 4 • . • . 

PPLIOSI: Okay, As to the nature of the notes, 

lout .not the identity ofthe- sendei. ,A1). might. 

 

io 
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. 11 
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1s 
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17 

P.  

20 

21 

2Z 

23 

24 

25 

26 

1. 12,299 

Then I think"the Court would properly instruct 

2 the jury that it is not to be considered against the 

3 defendantd in thi$ case, but goes toward his state of mind. 

4 	 114. KANAREK: Iwould object to any such use unless 

we have an evidentiary hearing, and I would ask your Honor 

6 to a0101rA BugliOsi not 0 identity people like Lynn 

Yromme and Sandra Goode. 

THE COURT: I'  ust told him that, Mr. Kanarek. 

Werertft yob. listening? 

MR. KANAREK4 es. But would' your, Honor instruct the 

$ury that'the name of Lynn Fromme must not be used for any 

purpose at all? It is already in the record. He mentioned 

Lynn Promme and Larry Jones. That those names are not to 

be considered for any purpose in-.deciding' this case, state 

of-  mind or otherwise. 

THE COVRT: What'were the names? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Lynn.FrOmMe,„ also known- ms Squeaky, 

: and. Larry Jones. 

19 THE COURT: All right: 

• MR. SHINN:, I will join in all the motions at the 

bench of Mr. Kanarek. 

NhereUpon, all counsel return to their. 

respective Place.itcOUnael table'and'the following 

proceedings occurinopen,court within the presence and 

hearing.:of,the jnry0 

'THE% COUR'f:•:. Wd.will take Our;a*fternobn recess at this 
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25 

• 1- 
" 

12,300 

fi 

11 J 

4, 

6•  

13,  

8 

18 

1.1 

12 

• 13 

14 

15 

16 

19 

2Q 

21 

' 22 , 

grT 

• 

time. 

Ladie$ and gentlemen, do not Converse With 

anyone or form or express an opinion regarding the,oase 

until it .is finally submitted to you. 

The Court will recess or 15 minutes•. 

(Recese.) 
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THE .COURT _z 	parties, .counsel and jurors. are 

prese.nt 

14R.. ICANABEK; Your lionot, mai .we approach the bench?' 

COURT: Very well;. 

(The following proceedings were had at the 

bench out of the hearing' ,of the juryz) 

11$7. latita4,4 VOur llotorl  if I may I would ()Nett, 

your Honor, to this last colloquy; this last statement. 

Also on the additiOnal .ground it calls .for the 

,failure of the prosecution to make disco'rery in that this,  

statement is not part of any discovery that has been given 

to US. 

I ask Your donor to read this overt  .and your' 

rionot !soil/ agree with me. 

144,%-thereibre; r,kinsern ist not bound by the 

interrogation of Mr. Fitzgerald in the context of when you 

- see 'what we did when Ythis. 1.nterrogat4on took place& 

We Object. We.44. ev,:erything we possibly 

Fitzgerald 'went *head on this interzoga- 

tion. 

• New, .40 allow this to. come in against Ilx. 

ManSon 

THE COURT: Allow what to come in? 

XANAREK: this last statement)  the last couple 

of statements. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 

3 

4, 

5 

6 

7 

16 

17 • 

.10 
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TUE COMT: As to:state of mimed? 

MR. lanilEX.: About the cutting -up' of people)  the tyi 

and. the cutting up, -obviously it was Offered against Mr. 

Manson, on the substantive charges. 

There is nothing in' any discovery that shows 

that that statement was given to. is. 

X ask it be suppressed on that ground, failure 

of the prosecution: to make discovery, in:addition. it the 

,fact that Mir. Fitzgerald brought this in in his interroga-

tion. 

We objeeted; what tore could We doh 
4 	. 

' And we :did.  not allude to it. 
'.- ) '','  

, .,‘ 	COURT: How do you, know the prosecution knew 
. ., 	h 	1  
abort it' 1 

 

zANAiER.:t  I wciuld certainly ask your lionor to 

interrogate Mr. Aggl:iosi. Obviously he- knew this statement 
• '• k 

was coming, and he had given- us purported* this discovery, 

and theta is no a/14Si= to' :thi:S"wilatboever. 

.THE COURT: I don't knoW there is any rule or slaw 

. that • requires:  evidence to be excluded where the identity 

'of the:witness is disclosed, and his participation in. the 

events is disclosed, simply beca4se every single thing 

, he ever -said. was not disclosed. 

Perhaps it is not even known ,`to the prosecution 

• • 1.1it. -XANHAREK.: I make a motion for anevidentiey 

hearing in that regard. 

6 

xo 

11 

12 

X4 

22 • 

23 

.g4 

25 

26.  
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2 

3 

4, 
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This' is ,not every single little thing or one 

little thing. This is very 'vita. 

vats is most unbelievably prejudicial material. 

It is vicious.' It tends to inflame the jury 

against Mr. Manson, and Mr. ritgerald brought it up.* 

Mr. xansoia ,did not. It was not brought up ' 

. art Mr. Mansoes behalf, We -objected at the tline 'When it 

was first initiated. 

But what more can we 4o/ I 414 not &nude to 

it in my cross-exsmtuation,. I stayed away, from it. 

I stayed away from di of this subject matter, 

and for Mr. manson to be saddled 'With it is violative of 
ei 

ids-  right to:*;f4ix trial. 
! 	at , 

4 	,BUGIIPOSIt It,wa$ very viciousi  yhat Mr.: Manson 
4,-  

di:4c ilskirtg, 	 te:,144.1. • 1:48 	 Mr.' (anarek. • 

Yo4, are, the one, who always 	 letting 

MR. ONAREXt. That is not en: ,pnewer. rim 'trying to 

•make an .argument . the Court in a polite min:0ra-

That is not a response, Mr. Bugliosita response 

THE COUltr: I agree. That is not 14. 1e i. response. 

Well X am not going to. exclude it On the 

ground, you have given, ,Mr.,Kanarek• 

MR. UNARM May I ask your Donor to exclude it 

'and,order the jury not to .consider it for any purpose? 

Clearly, I will -offer into evidence what the 

• 
the chips fail Were they'indi. 

1:3-3 

3: 

.6 

7 

9.  

10 
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16  

18- 

19 

litSA4r4,ir.0 . .;  .  

fs 4;41 	, 	,.. , ;  

:  4"Nov, every time "I• hear sonneth 
;:. supposed to.call:.,a- laisiring vtt' it f, 

110. StaNN.:  i4ho ,used to call him? 
• - 	• 

-THE•001: .• Vall; We'hal?,40: Covered. 4that'Vo: • 
Is there any.thins. 

. 	• 	• 	.•h 	rF 	L , ; 
litt; NOLIOSIt Yes, your *dab/4' I was going stb eon  

like that am 

12 304 

prosecution has: made in. the ;Corm of discovery. 
MEU.BUG1010SIt I 'don' t have to put. down there every 

le thing 
cOuBIZ X have alveady, covered that point. 

MitaUGLICSit I just spoke to (r. Flynn tight.now 
and he told Me 'something else.. Are we supposed_ to have 
a discovery hearing • every time he tells me somethbgT • 

134 

5.' .  

21 

-Do you want to .tske Up. a • conga, o minutes 

right now, and X• will  tell. you whet he told me outside?' 
Olta rITZGPA13:): Yea. 

BUGLXOSI:-.. Re" told me they used to cell him on the 
phone.,and say "OinIF„ mink," and hang ups  end he had to• chasing 

up 'here — the court' tertpxtei clearly made an errat here 
1. hoiv. ithowo it to ,several. people. I just want to ,go over 

• • this 'again with r. Flynn .and lutire him tetteat shat fir. 
nsori said on the boardwalk 

It doesnq t4e.sense right'bere.- 
I heard him,' tad' he' did imt say. thia. 

X don't think there it any objection to: asking 
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12,.3Q5 

 

4. 

6 

him again.' It reads here: 

"Well)  I have come down to it and 

the only, way to: get going is to show the black 

man and the pip; is to go• dawn there." 

He said "-The'only way I can show the, black 

man and the pigs is' to. go down there," and so .'forth. 

want to . ask the, question over again 'because 

believe in good faith that the tnanscript is inac.curate, 

XANARER: That is not 	legal way to do it. 

We have a hearing -in. which the court reporter is calIed, •  

his notes are read'*-. 

e  BUGLIpl,; I. am just asking the question a. 

second: 	; ttitit is all. 

COURT:, NfrY* '974t11-.  

14R. BUGLIOgl:-  'There IS no rule-  whieh'says you 
Cannot, ask: ,question. :the 'sizcOnd 	.• 

11R.. SHINN; We object. It has bee asked and 

answered. 	 , • 

COMT: I will not take it up at the bench here. 

KANAREK: I never 'went into that at all, your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: Gentlemen, we are not going to. Conduct 

.this trial at the bench, 

If you intend to have long conferences, let 

me know before, we start these proceedings and I brin,g the 

jury down. 

9 

' 10• 

11 

12 

13 

14f 

15 

16 

17 

•u, 

.19 

20 

2L 

'25 

000051

A R C H I V E S



IO 

17 

18- 

19 

40,  

. 	31,306 

13a 	21  
-2g 

The only reason I let you come up to the bench 

is for brief matters that come up -during the course .of the 

testimony, not to rehaSh, every objection.. 

R. BUGLIOSI; T agree with the, Court, 

}tr. Itinarek objects to every question; I was 

,going to .brini- it up 'to the Court. This is :not asking. for 

,stipulation for argnment. as to what the' trgatscript, 'said., 

I will oak him again.. • 

•COURTit:. a said it .correctly and the` 'transcript 

ineorrect, just correct the transcript. , 

• 14Re BUOLIOSI . To save all that timer- .I will just ask 

the queatiOn 	4  
, S 

7‘' 	 'CPUM At what; pOint do you. want me to,  adivodigh 

theltir, With respect to the to9vecioatioit 

BUGLIOSI: Aifmcinish the' jury that 

- M COURT:, ,X  otel,  What f to admonish &et; I an sayer 

at what. point? Are .ize na tiding  int© that? • 

WA. BUGLIOSX:' Yes. 

THE COURT: I 'will wait -until you ask the first 

question, and I will admonish them, so the admonishment 

will-come within the context of what we aze talking about. 

3 

• 4 

5 
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3 

4. 

6 

 

MR. BUGLIOSI; Your HonOr„ I am just asking for 'a 

correction on the transcript. 

THE COURT.: Mr. Bugliosi, you have it; The witness 

oo testified. You are Saying the transcript is intorrect. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: My position and the position of other 

people who heard - him is that he did not say this.., 

Now, just to save time I am just asking him 

again tor that statement. 

MR, KANAREK: We are not asking to save time. 

MR: BUGLIOSI: I am not asking for a stipulation. 

;This is. an error; 

' MR. SHINN: Mr. Bugliogi, may I ask you a question/ 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I am not asking for a stipulation that 

the tourt reporter made an error. 

I Want him to repeat it again. 

MR..$BINN: Mr. Bugliosi, is he going to repeat the 

substance of that answer with those dirty words in it? 

MR. BUGLIOSIt I am going to ask him what he said on 

the boardwalk. 

MR:SHINN: Zook at the words. there. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I can find 'a thousand places in the 

transcript where a witness hag given the same answer more 

than once. 

Certainly in, a case like this where, number one, , 

it is crucial and number two, I at,saYing in good faith this 

is an. error,. I should be able to.ask It a' second time. 

4 

 

9 , 
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Witnessei repeatthingi two or three ttMes.:or 

2 

4 

• s 

6 

8 

9 

n 

12 

13. 

14 

15 

16

• 17 , 

19 

20 

21: • 

22 

23 

-24 • 

25 , 

26 

four times that are lnconsequentill, and there ip, no 

allegation that the transcript is in error. 

MR. HUGHES: I think it is just clear you want to 

emblazon those.' words In the minds of the jury and, number 

twoo  it is clearly„ highly prejudicial to the other defen-

dants, since they are not the declarant, 

THE COURT: Let's get on with the trial,,gentlemen. 

(The following proceedings were had in open 

court in the presence and hearing of the jury:) 

Q 	BY MR. BUGLI061: Juan, you say about two 

weeks ago two people came to see you, right? 

A. 	Right, 

What did they say to you/ 

MR, KANAREK: X object on the grounds or hearsay, 

your Honor, improper foundation. 

MR. SHINN: Join in the objection, your Honor. 

THE COURT: The objections are overruled. 	• 

However, the jury is admonished that the 

testimony of this witness as to the conversations about 

which he is to testify are to be considered solely as to 

what this witness' state of mind may have been with respect 

to relating to law enforcement persona the substance of the 

.mattera covered by his testimony in this trial. 

This testimony is not tO be considered for' any 

purpose with regard to Mr. Manson, that is, his testimony on 
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these Conversations. 

And you, are farther adMonished to disregard 

the prior references by this witness 'to Lynn Yromme and. 

A 

All right, ,rePeat.the question, mr. 13,41106i* 
• 

(4 	BY e. Bi.IGLIQSIt AbilaWtwo-weeki'ago plp people 

came to your residence,' Juan. 

A. 	Yes. 

4 	And they hada conversation with you? 

Yes, 

. What did they say? 

A. : Well, they said that I was supposed to come 

downtown -- 

and see someone? 

11- 	yes, and see someone, and I said that• I was 

chOpPiPg wood; that I wasn't ping nOwhere. 

So then they said that, you know, they were 

going to do ge in right there, you know, 

And r says„ 	yOu know, have your pick, 

you. 

'Iliad an axe with me, you know, a small axe, 

I was chopping wood, 

And I just told them to, you know, to help 

themselves, you know. 

And nothing happened, you know, they just left. 

Did they say anything about your , testifying? 

Larry 'Tones,. 

13 

14 

15 

2L 

22 

23. 
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12 Y310 

A. 	Well -. - 

.MR, KANAREK: Same objection, your Honor, hearsay. 

THE COURT: Overruled., 

THE WITNESS: Well,, it was .just to come downtown and 

see someone, you know, 

BY MR. BUULIQSI:. They told you who this person 

was? 

Yes, 

4 	Okay, did they say iriithing about testifying? 

Well, in a way they did. 

4 	What .did.  they oar 

MR. KANARBIO May I have a continuing objection 

on hearsay as to this, your Honor? 

MR. SHINN: I join -in that, your Honor. 

THE COURT: You may. 

MR. KANAEK: Thank you, your Honor. 

q 	BY MR, BUGLIQSX: What. did they say, Juan? 

THE COURT: Pull the microphone back, Mr, Flynn, and 

sit back in your chair., 

THE WITNESS: Well, now, you know, I just forgot 

what they said, but it had something to do with, you know, -- 

4 	Something to with that? 

With testifying. 
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2 

4. 

5 

6, 

Q 	With your testifying for the prosecution? 
A 	Ites. 

MR. KANAEEK: May that be stricken in view of 'the 
fact that the :witness paid he torgot, your Honor, and 
would ask that the last answer be stricken. 

COURT: The motion, is denied. 

BY MB. BUGL1OSE.: 

'What language did they use when they threatened, 
to, do you in? 	 •  

A 	Well, • just cornrow: English, you know. 

4 	What ,wordi-did they 'use? 

A 	Well*lfirst they told Ise that someone Anted 

to, see -toe, 4'oi4 here, you knoW, and I siva, "Well, I 'can't 

go' dolAt, there because I .  am c 	ts hoppilkWoodi ir  .you know.. .• A 	0 

detkled myself. ..to do -ionieti4g.'  

 

10 

 

n 

13 

 

"14 

15,  

16 

' 

13 

. 21 

- 

24 

25 

26 

 

And,  then they. 141Yet, N.41) 	you are not 
, 	 • 

going to.go, ox 4robt: .gaing: with us, then let/e are going to 

do yOu right herel7 y.oti kw*. 
• r ' 	-` 	4  

And that was the conversation, you'll:Lim. 

• Arid then when they sew I vuumetsivingin, 
. 

then one of the members started crying, you, .know. 
MRS ROARER: Your Honor, "one o the there, was 

an allusion to one of the members, may that be stricken,' 

your Honor? 
Tat COURTi That part'is stricken and the Jury is 

admonished, to disregard it. 
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2 

8 

6 

7 

8 

,BY 14a. ,144TA.REK: 

	

Q. 	prior -to that occasion, Juan,. •did you receive 

any other threats? 

	

A 	Yea, 

	

.41 , 	When and where and -What-  was the nature of the • 

. threat? • 
KANAREK: Conclusion., your lionort  hearsay. 

• ..THE WITNESS,: One of the threats read, 	• . 

BY M. B1414I6S11. 
You say "one a the threats read," did you. 

receive Something?" 1, 

	

A 	Yes, f' 
!bit did you receive?,  

It Viii40 AtAtQie,• 

Aids  yin toceiNie:411Oie than .one 'note? 
gen,. reeetiect ireone• noted

F  

Row many notes. ad you receive? 

	

A 	' 	Two 	:  

	

Q 	now: long ago was that? 

	

:A 	Oh, this was from six months to -- /..w1,11 say; 

• ane months, - 

	

Q 	Where were you at the time? 

	

A 	 .148'4 Spat: Ranch. 

	

Q 	. YOU were living there? 

• Yes. • 

	

Q 	And Somone. handed. you these notes?.  
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2, 
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6 

8 - 

'9. 

.10 

U 

22 

23 

14 fIn.  

A. 	Yes. • 

• Q. 	Do you know what the notes said? 

Yes. 

Whit did .they say? 

MR. latiARBICI X objeOtj  your Honor. I must object 

on the, grounds it is,not the best evidence, in addition to 

the continuing objection of hearsay,. your Honor. 

THE COURT: Did' the witness testify as to the existence 

of. these notes, Mr. Bugiiosii 

MR,, BUGLIOSI:, I will lay a foundation. 

THE COURT: Lay the foundation, a 

latcuou • Yes, sit. - 

TIM 

 

COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, the admonishment 

just gaVe you' with respect, to the conversations' applies 

also to the notek, and again let me repeat: 

The testimony of this witness as to these cow 

versations and notes is not to be -Considered for any 

purpose as against any of these defendants, and is Solely 

for the pUrpose of -allowing the jury to consider this 

testimony. on the question of what this witness's state of 

mind may have been with regard to his relating or not 

telaang, whatever he.knowt about the case to law .enforcement' 

persons,i, ; 

o ahead, Mr. Bug lost. 
$ 

26 
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4 	Do you know where !thew notes are now, Juan? 

These notes somebody. washed them. 

to you knout who washed  

A. 	Yes, 	 1 

MR. UNARM Immaterial!  

BUGLIOSIt 4 	Who washed them? 

THE COURT: Are you stipulating' that the foundation' 

has been laid? 

Stt.. NANAREK: Nol. your Honor. 

THE COURTr Then are you withdrawing the objection/ 

MR. KANAREKI'llol, I Am not Withdrawing the Objection. 

THE COURT You cantt have it both ways. 

The objection is overruled, 

MR. 5UGLIOSI: Do you know who washed the notes? 

- A. 	yes. Lee Sanouka. 

4 	Who is lease? 

Who is Lee? 

' 	She rentS this house. 

4 
	

She used to do your laundry? 

Yes:  

Q , Does she still do your laundry? 

Yes. 

4 	And you had these noteB in your clothing? 

A. 	Yes. 

And she, washed them? 

k4-k 
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Yes. 

	

Q 	And yOu lost them?.  

	

. A. 	Yes, 

	

' 	What did the notes say, Juan? 

	

A. 	Well, one of thon said, '"How many changes does 

it take to make one big change, or does it take ten little 

changes to make one big change, or does it take one big 

change to scrub away off the face of the earth a lacey 

image like you?" 

A laces image 

To sCrub off the earth a laces Image like you; 

is that •correct? 

A. . Yes.. 

	

Q 	Did you receive any other threat in addition to 

the ones that you already related? 

	

A. 	WeI1,.I received one other threat, too. 

From whom? Strike that. 

Did this note cOme, in.the mail? 

	

A. 	No. it was handed to ma.' 

When was.itt, 

	

A, 	This was seven, eight months ago; something like 

that. 

'4 Were you living at the, Spahn Ranph at the ,time.?' 

Yes. 

4 	Do you know where that note 10 now? 

A. 	It Was washed With the other one. 
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All right..  

What was the nature of that'note7 

What it said? 

Yes. 

A. 	Well, it said, "This is an Indictment on your 

life because it 1$ coming down, and -when in the course of 

hthnan events, life becomes intolerable to sustain under a 

power, the people will Invoke this initial right to 

revolution," you see, and "Whe:re-the eagle flies we will.  

'lie under the suni,  where the eagle flies we Will die to be 

one." 

.4 	And rot considered: considered: these tilres.to,; is,  that.  

correct, Juan? - • 

L. 	Well,, they sounded, YoU laic:404; pretty strong to 

me. 
You considered them to be threats? 

des. 

3 

5 

6 

a 

9'  

11 

12' 

13 
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Tat 

• 

4 - 
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7 

:9. 
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410 	id 
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Q 	Are these among the reasons why you didn't 

went to, come downtown and talk/ 

1R 4  RANAREK: -Calling • for a conclusion andambisuaufh. 

your :Kollar. 

TUB COMM -Overruled. 
•• TIM WITNESS: Well, this was one of the reasons., yea. 

B MR. EUGLIOSI: 

=Q 	Because of sear Of your life? 

yes. 

Q 	Did you receive any other threats other than 

the ones you have just, mentioned? 
A. 	Yes. • 

I had to change the phone number. 

Q. 	 Where you.live? 

A 	Yes. 

.41 	When. did you change the phone number? 
A • 	Oh, rd say about five, six months ago. 

Artd why did you -change the -number?' 
A 	Well, I ,kept getting phone calls, you know, at 

2400i.' 3:00' o'clock in the morning). and then you answer, 

you know, and you say nifello," and then swiebody at the 

other end says, "Oink, oink*  oink," (grunting), "oil*, 

oink, oink," (grunting). And that is the only answer that 

you would get... 

Q: 	Pig sounds-; right, Jusn? 
t... A 	Yes. 

• 4 I 
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14a.2 	3, go, after about et week'or more of' thifs,,' then I 

came up with the bright, idea to. change the phone number. 

" Did 704 receilte Any other threats? 

Not that I can r.emember. 

Hat anyone been driving by your house where 

you live right now? 

A 	yes. 

They drive by there and they scream words. at 

nighttime, you know:. 

g 	Words that you can. hear? 

A 	Yes, yes. 

You adul t distinguish them too much, you know. 

You cart understand the coned that are .more comptonly used, 

like "mother-fuckers," and stuff like that, you know. 

Q. 	Any other words that you, remember? 

No. 

They probably said. "'figs," you know. 

Figs? 

A 	Figs.. It sounded. like nags." . That is what 

it sounded like. As they drove by.. 

Does that word have Arty significance to you? 

A 	Well, a fig is just a fruit, you know. 

41 • 	This. has been happening recently? 

A 	Yea. Yes. 

0. 	Rather freVently? 

A 	Well, not too much, brit it happens, you know, 

9. 

10 , 
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1 
i.e has took plate, yea.i knot. 

Q 	As a result of your testifying, are you 

presently fn gear ot,your life, Juan• 	 ? 

4 

6 

7 

a' 

3  

j COURT: 	l wil. sustain 	imeobjection to that. • 

UNARM • Your .Honor'*  May the_retord reflect 

that Mr. Flynn now appears to be smiting or laughing? 

think that;  is a fair statement, •your ilop.or$ 

for whatever it may be worth, 

MR. BUOLIOSI: You have got kind of an imperceptible 

look on your faoa too. Mr. .Kanarek. 

TM COURT: All right, gentlemen. 

Anything further? 

131J61.10SI; 1es. quite a bit. 

Q, 	About the time that you, saw these- seven people 

leave. in 'Johnny Swartt's car about a week before August 16th, 

vas .Manson talking about Beiter Skelter around, that period 

of time? 

A 	Yes. The word *as promoted, you know. 

13 

14 

15. 
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1 What do' you mean,"Th0 word was promoted"'? 

A. 	Well, it was talked abOut more. 

Did you hear Manson talk about.Helter Skelter 

• ,aroUnd•that period of-time? 

& 	 S. 

MTV:. HUGHES.: Beyond the scope of the area. 

2ig 01/RT DVerrultd4 

THi' WITNESS-; What.does that,  Mean2- 

'MH. BtiOLIOSI: 	Did you .he Mi. Manson' talk 

about-Heltei Skelter around that period of time, the 

:7 

peridd when, you saw the seven people leave at night? 

A. 	I believe I did, yes: 

4 	What would, le say..  aboutHelter Skelterl • 

MR. XANAABX: )our-Hondr-, that certainly is outside 
the scope or my . efosii,exaMination.,  

:7 7 

MR,,BUGLIOSI: I will ask =to redpen-4;teet s your 

Honor, 

5TE.COUT: Very well.iyo.4may.: 

.TH WITNESSI You may what? 
? 

BUGLIOSI: You may anawdr theqUe*tiOn„ Juan. 

THE WITIVSS: Oh? 

Well, you know 	What was-  the question? 

MR., BUGLIOSI: 4 
	

Around the period of time 

12 

18" 

9 

 20- 

- 21 ' 

` 

23 

12,320 

thatydu,saw theae seven' people leave at - night in fkohnnY 

SwarWs car,. that Is, about a Week before August 16, 19.69 -,' 
A. 	yes. - 40 
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Q 	Was Mr., Manson talking abOut Helter Skelter 

around that periOd of time/ 

NR. KANAREK: Leading and suggestive, your Honor.. 

THE COURT: Overruled, 

THE WITNESS: Yes, Yes. 

MR. BUGLIOSIt 	Vhat,Was he saying about 

Beltor Skelter? 

• UNARM I object on. the rounds of hears4Y,  your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

THE WITNESS: Thera Valtalk about the black people, 

you know)  and Helter Skelter, and just whatever was.  coming 

dowal, you know. 

Q: 	BY MR, BUOLIOSI; Did Mr. Manson say what was 

coming down? 

A. 	Helter Skelter. Re described that, you know. 

What were his words? 

A. 	Well, I can't2define them that well, but 1 know 

that these words were promoted mostly, You know, during that 

period of ,time, 'you see, 

Q Now,. you had heard Mr. Manson .talk. about 

Hater Skelter before that period4 is that correct? 

a 

2 

3' 

4 

'5 

6 

• 

7 

8 • 

9. 

• 10  

21 

22 

s 

Was he talking more about Reiter Skelter around 

that period than usual? 

MR. KANAREK: galling for a conclusion, .Your Honor, 

23 

24 
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and assuming facts not In evidence, that there was some ' 

kind Of a "usual." 

THE. COURT: Sustained. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: 4 	bid you hear him talk about 

Belter'Skelter more around that period than you had 

previously- heard him? 

A. 	Yes. 

VAI, mentioned that Bandy 'Starr used to have a 

lead rope out at the ranch. 

What is a lead rope? 

Well, it.  is a lead rope for horses, yoU know. 

4 	What type Of rope is that? 
• A. 	Well, yOu.pUt it underneath the halter, you 

see, they have 4 •snap, you know, and you ean leave the 

halter on the horse, and you can take the snap off and the 

horse could, stay with the.halter and walk around the corral., 

you know, and you have the rope on you. 

4 	What, type of material is the rope made out of? 

A, 	Xt was real rough, brown, Something like that. 

Was it nylon? 

A, 	I think it was. 

And it was brown? 

Yes. 

0 	And did it look like the rope I showed you 

Monday? 

A. 	No. That is• a fine rope.. 
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That is a fine rope 

No. The one that you showed me., 

4' 	Monday? 

A. 	Yes. 

Ia 
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So, the rope I 'showed you Monday didp.' t' look 

anything like the rope that Randy Starr used to use? 

A 	No. No.. 

This was just a small piece of rape, you know, 

about this long. (Indicating.) 

About  

A' 	Obit' like' that. 

Eire feet? 

A 	Something like ,  that;, six feet. 

Q, 	Directing.' your" attitntion, Juan, to Volume 104, 

page 11,911. 

Will you read. lines 6 through 3.0 to yourself? 

(Pause while the witness res4s.) 

BUGLIOSI: }lave, you read those lines to yourself? 

THE WITNESS; I want to look at them., 

(Pause while the witness reada.) 

BY MR. matzos': 

4 	Did you read. those lines to yourself?, 

A 	Yes. 

cl 	To those questions, did you give these 

answers. Referring to the knife incident where Mr. Manson 

put a knife at your throat. 

"You thought he was boasting, in 

other words? 
ef.ik 	Well, yes, 
NQ 	You' did not take him seriously? 
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12: • 

. 13 

if • 

15: 
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"A 	wen., took him Just as seriously 

as he .s al them, you see„ because they were 

coming' from him,' you See."' 

What did you mean by that? 

ML.. ROARER: Your Honor, that it assuming facts not 

in evidence. 

That refers to statements. it did not refer 

IA transcript clearly reveals it did not refer to Any' 

knife incident, your Honor. 

Mr. Bu,gliosi',s statements about the knife ' 

just don' t apply§ 

THE COURT: I don't understemd, what you,  are saying,*  

Mr. Kanarek 

W.; UNAREK: Well., counsel prefaced, before he -read,. 

counsel. prefaced Soft. Comment about the knife incident. ' 

. Welt, the 'transcript reveals that thit was a 

colloguy involving statements. There is no reference to 

the knife in connection with statements that Mr,. Buglipsi 

lust read. 

THE COURT: The witness may explain that answer. 

0Verruled. 

Tug W1TMSS: Would you read tit again, sir? 

.BUGUtOS:X.:,% yea. 

You thought he Vas boasting iu 

other words? 

26 
	

1.1414 Yes. • 

12,$25 

11. 
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q 	You did not take him seriously? 

Well, I took him just' as seriously 

as he said them, yo see, because they were coming 

from him, you see." 

q 	What did you mean when you said that? 

EANAUX: Well, your honor -- 

THE COURT: You have already objected, Mr.: Kanarek. 

Don't object again to the tame ciuestion. 

Overruled. ' 

You may answer.'  

THE WITNESS: Well, I telt that he vas boasting, you 

see. 

; didn't Want to believe' him, you see, bat 

wafi. there, sitting, you know, .and he had this thing 'on. 

my throat, you know. 

suougsit 
Q 	The knife? 

A 	Yes, the knife. 

And he was saying these things.; So, 1 believe 

him, you lulow. 

But 1, myself., didn' t want to believe him. 

thought, "Well, be better be joking," you know. 

r 	• 
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(4 	I direct Your attention to Volume 105, again 

referring, to the knife incident, Page 12,05I.: 

Would you read Lines 3 through a to yourself. 

(Pause ladle the:witness reads.): 

 

5. 

10 

11 

12 

14- 

10 

17 

13 

19 

Have you read thoSe lines to yoUrself, Juan? 

Yes. 

MR. SUGLIOSI: "Q 	BY 'NR. KANAREK: Did you 

believe it when you heard it there at the Spahn 

Ranch? 

I 	 I didn,t want to believe it. 

11Q 
	

You didn't want to believe it, 

but my quetition is, and would you answer yes or no: 

Did you believe It? 

"A. 	Yes I believed, it." 

:Q. 	NOW, asking you once again,. Juan, when,  Mr. 

Manson put. that knife at your throat and said that he was 

the One that was doing all these killings., did you believe 

him or hot?'' 

A.. 	'Well, yes, and no. 

4 	Would you explain that?' 

believed that, .you know, I was hearing the 

things ttat were coming from him, you see, and he had that 

knife on my throat)  you know; but I belieVed that he was 

boasting, yoU see. 

 

20.  

.g1 

22. 

23 

24 

 

25 

26 

QI 
	Did he appear to be serious about what he was 

saying to you? 
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1).11)2 	• A. 	Well, he was convincing. Be was convincing, 

you see. 

Qk 	Did he appear ,to be angry when he was saying 
• 

this to you? 

L Well, convincing„ Yes. 

• 	2 

3 

-.4 

5'  

6 

8 

4 	So, you: say you,believed it but you didn't 

'believe it? 

A. 	Well, I did and 1 didn't. 

4 	You didn't know how to take it? 

A. 	No,. 

.Is that correct-? 

A. 	Correct., 

While at the desert, Juan, did Mr. Manson 

ever ask you to ;10in his group? 

MR. UNARM That is outside the edope, clearly, Of 

cross-examination. 

MR. BUGT4I°SI: This was gone into on cross, your 

TplionOr. 

MR. UNARM: About joining the group? 

MR. 13110I2IOSI: ' Not that language, but asking him to 

come along with him. 

THE COURT; You may answer. 

MR, BUGL/OSI: It not, will ask to reopen the
. 

direct.. 

THE COURT: You may answer. 

THE WITNESS: YeS. 
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MR. BWIJIOSI: Q 	And where was this in the 

desert? 

A. 	• Well, this was sometimes at Barker Ranch and 

sometimes at Meyers Ranch. 

4 	In other words, more than once? 

Yes. 

And what would he say to you? 

A. 	Well, he would say; "Are you going to go with 
us," you know. "Are you going to go with me?" 

And I'd say, "Well, I am just going to do 

whatever I am going to do, and that is what T am going to 

do. I am, going to d)and go Wherever I want to." 

. 4 	When you would tell him these things, what would 

he say to you? 

MR. KANAREK: I objedt on the grounds of hearsay, your 

Honor. Outside the scopeof.crods. 

MR. BUGLIOBI: *It"is part of the conversation, your 

 

Honor, 

THE :COURT; I am concerned about the relevancy as 
k 

to time. 

MR,  RUOIOSit This is everything that, was gone into 

by the defense, your Honor, on cross-examination. The 

transcript is full of it, 

MR. KANAREK: I submit that is not so, your Honor. 

THE -COURT: I am going to sustain the objection. 

Ny14 PUGlaosl: 4 	Before the knife incident, 
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which you say' was a few day after you saw these seven 

people leave at night, before that knife incident, auan, 

'wherein Manson said, ni am the one who has been doing all 

these killings," did Manson ever ask you to join his. group? 
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141  
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a. 
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' 	16 

19• 
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• 26 

ItA.liAliEK.; I object to that, your Ifonor)  on. the 

grounds of improper foundation as •to time. It could gO, 

all the way -back to 19684 

BIJGLIOSI: X am laying a foundation now, Mr. 
Xanarek. 

ICANAM: Ambiguous. 
• TABCQURT» Ove.rraled. 

111BHWITNBSS; Before that, 

BY Mt, EUGLIOSi 

Before the knife incident)  when he placed the 

knife at your throat). at any- time before that, Stian, 

had he asked you -to join his group? 
A 	Yes.' - 

- whoa had he asked you to Join his group? 

A 	Well, it was close to that knife incident, 

because X remember him saying or ,asking me if / was going 
to go,  out to this place that you calla look over like an 

Indian and. you woulare t see no houges, no road -or Aothil:18$ 
yoU know•. 

lie asked me something 1,-1.ke that, to loin the-

Fem4ly and go and live at some-place where you could look 
-aver and you wouldn't see no houses. 

What(114. you -say to 'him? Did you turn 4114 
. do?: • ,# 
• gearsay)  your Honor. Improper founda 

Ition 'as to time .aild peoPle'Oresent. ; 

14e-1 

• 	2 
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Tgz COURT.: Overruled. 

You may .answer. 

3 	 THE WITNESS: I said that I was going to do ,what r was 

going to.  do*  and X did. 

BY MR. BUGIJOSI:. 

Did you tura him down? 

A, 	Yes-. • 

Did yoU turn him down at the, dessert when: 'he 

9 asked yan to join his group.? 

1Q 	 HR... ROARER.: Your 'Honor sustained, an objection on 

that, I believe, just a few minutes ago. 

' • ., 12 	 1124 BUGLIOS1:' Just as to the conversation, not as to 

16 the.fact that he may have turned Hr. Manson down and refused 

14' • tij join the Family. 

IS 	 WARM It is still a solicitation of hearsay, 

- 16 	your 11011Qr• 

17 	 THE OUR: Sustained. 

as 	 MR: BUGLIOSV, it is part of the conversation, your 

19 Honor. 

• 20 ' • 	 THE CQURT: SUstained. 

RUGLIOSX: Itali the CoUrtrtaed, -on that? 

22 	 WE COURT: Yes-. The objection is sustained. 

• 23 
	

kat.. Bt GII0g1.: 

24 
	

Referring to. Tex Watson,. Juan. Did he threaten. 

25 

26 
	

ROARER; I 'object,. your Honor. 

14e-2, 
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THE WITNESS: No, 

ItANMEK: That / must object to on the groilnds 

3 of the Sixth Amendment right to confront. 

May I .approach the bench in that regard, your 

:p Honor? 

TIM .COURT: Yes,. . 

(Whereupon rill connsel approach the bench and 

the .following pr.oceedings -occur at the bench outside of 

. the 'hearing ,of the furry; ) 

KANAREK; Your Honor, I object cn the grounds 

that it is outside the scope:of -cross. 

THE COURT' First of au, the question calls for a 

13 

14 

15 

• 10 

. 

19 

21. 

" 	22' 

23 

24 

25 

26 

conclusion. 	A$ to form it it objectionable. 

MR, UNARM: 	Your 'Honor, lir. tingliosi). in, chambers, 

• 2E141 that tr. WatSOn" ian' t here as' 8 	•defeildalatA, 

COURT: 	Let' s have air offer. of proof. 

AUGLIOSI: 	just the fact that the word "threat" 

again is.' a very comEgon word,. avid I think everyone knows 

• what 	t means. 

The answer is "No," 'that Mi. Watson never 

threatened WA. 	It was always Manson. 	. • 

. , 	Also) Watson never asked him to Join the Family. 

It was always'4Ianison... 

. 	- , 	',Again showing Manson' .s -domination over the 
-• 	,.• 4 	' 

• .... 	* 	 ' 	 ''' . 	• 	f 	* 
, 	i 	' 	• 	* 	,. 	_% 

 

I am trying to reopen orixedt to paint a picture 

— . . ).; . 
' 	1 , 	i • 	i 	• 	A 	

A 

e, 
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a •Charles "Tex' Watson as the type of individual he was. 
He was quiet, kind of easy .going. He never-  threatened 

never - -asked him to join the group.. 
I am reopening -direct with this witness on this 

issue o chaisigi "Tex"' Watson, 

4 
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3 

4 

6 

7 

10, 	• 	8 

9 

1G. 

11 

23.' 
 

24 

25 

26 

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, if I may -- 

THE COURT:, What is the relevancy, Mr. Bugliosi7 

MR. BVGLIOSI: It is what I have been- doing with all 

the witnesses, your Honor, showing the type of individual 

Charles Tex Watson was. 

It is extremely relevant, r'our Honor. All he was 

was a dune buggy mechanic, and an the two nights in 

question he was taking orders from Charles Manton, 

Charles Manton Was in charge of the group. 

Manson was .giving all the orders at 4ahn Ranch. 

'hie is what I have been - doing with all the 

'witnesgte6:. It As Just another exaMple. 

I did it with Danny De•Carlo, I did it with 

Barbara Hoyt„ and I did it with Linda Xasabian. 

,THE COURT': You didn't ask these questions. 

I Can't rule' oft areas- of inquiry, Mr. Bugliosi)  

I have to rule on specific questions, 

MR BUGLIOU: I realize .that. 

THE COURT: 'I have ha idea what you are doing or 

where you are going. We have to,  take the. question,as it 

comes., and 	rule•on it., 	• ' 

MR, EUGLIOSI.: The picture / am painting aftCharles 

Watson was that he was incontrarof everything out there. 

He was the one making the threatit.andhe was the: One. 

:asking people to join the Family, Tex Watson was kind of a 

zerariOnentityi. 

21 

22 
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This ia What I am pittipg on evidence of right 

THE COURT: The question is objectionable now because 

it calls for a conclusion asito Whateverthe said'w4s a

s. 

 

threat, unless it is a negative answer. It doesn't make the 

6 quest ion any Tess objectionable. 

7 	 MR. BUOLIOSI: If the witness said, "Yes," then I 

Would say, "What was the nature of the threat'?" And if it 

comes out that it was not a threat, that is a matter for 

argument. But the word "threat," I don4t think the word 

"threat" has tO be reduced to anything more simple than 

that, 

MRS  SHINN: Whet do we care about the conduct of 

Other people- 

15 • 	 THE COURT: Mr. Manson may have said many things, and 

J6 some of the things may have constituted threats. When you 

17 . ask if it is a threat, that is calling for a -conclusion. • 

MR, BUOLIOSI: He testified to a threat that Manson 

made to him. 

MR. XANAREK: May we have an offer Of‘proof? 

Xour Honor stated this was just as to form. 

140 we have An offer Of prOof as to what Mt. Bugliosi 

intends to .prove? 

THE COURT: He told us that he expects to get a 

negative answers 

MR. KANAVEE: You could get a negative answer against 

noir. ' 	 , 

9 

12 

13 

14. 

18 ' 

10 

20 

21 

gg 

23 

24 

26  
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• 17 

18 
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23 

.24 

25 

26 

12 337 

all kinds of peOple,•Governor Reagan and all kinds of 

people, 1 think Mr. Bugliosi, In his zeal, is overlooking 

the fact of what the charges are in this case, 

Mr. Manson is charged with seven substantive 

charges'or murder, and also in connection with a conspiracy. 

Mr.. Manson is not charged with browbeating people. 

COURTI I an inclined to agree. 1 just don't 

see the relevancy. The form is objectionable. 

MR. HUGL1OSI; 1 won't go into that• line, but I 

will ask a questiOn about Tex Watson and his behavior and 

things like that. 

The Court already permitted me to ask. 

MR, ICANABEX: You cantt confront -- 

THE COURT; One moment. 
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MR. BUGLIOSIt The fact that he is *detand easy.  

going; the fact: that-11ms= did order hiti to do tinge, 

and that he never ordered Hanson. 

• have .gone into this with everyone*  your 

MK, IaNAUK: • Your Honor • 

'104 BUOLIaS4 There is one point hetet This state-

' ment.right here about the notice of the murders.. 

sow*  the fact that the court reporter makes 

an error, this 	way Precludes the prosecution from 

asking the question, 'again., 

. 	.As I say, X dm saying in good faith that the 

•14 

16 

16 

• • 1g 

24 

potiri :reporte' made 	:and.oven if he didni.t make 
1 	 . 

. an error,. X-  have a right to ask t4e question more than 

once. 

We have 1,4.000, pages of questions that were 
, 

asked amore than .orice, :z any many 'timeS,7on far -out • 

peripheral issues. 

Now, on a question like this., which,is 

. 	THE COURTI. iihat:iathenacesaity of aektng it twice 

if you. 'already .asked it cope and have gotten an answer? 

14(4 ili.101.41PSX.1 Aecause. I am stating that is ,not the 

anSver he .gave} 

Iota KOZARAKt Let' a have a. hearing; 

• IC- .M.TGLIOSt.; I . am. asking that representation as

an officer of the cOurt.,  That &s iot the answer he gave. 
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MR. BUGL/OSI: x will never stipulate that these court 

reporters are infallible. 

THE COURT: No 0110 is asking you to, 

AR. BUGLIOSI: The point is .- 

THE COURT; We are not going to argue that up here. 

Let's get goings 

MR. BUGLIOS/: All right, we will discuss It tomorrow. 

(The following proceedings werehad in open 

court in the presence and nearing Of the jury:) 

BY MRs BUGLIOS/: BOw long a period of time, 

Juan, did you know Charles Tex Watson? 

A. 	Over a year. 

Was that at Spahn Ranch and then up at the 

desert? 

11, 	Yes. 

4 	At Meyers Ranch? 

Yes. 

Barker Ranch? 

Yes. 

q 	How would you describe Tex Watson? 

MR. UNARM Your Honor, /must object to that as 

calling for a conclusion by this witness. 

THE COURT: Overruled, 

THE WITNESS: Tall, slim, gUiet, like that. 

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: He!lid not talk much? 

A, 	No he did not tal.15 
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• 

  

Around' August, September and October of 1969 

you' notice any difference in his behavior? 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I must object to that, 

what happened after these two days is completely outside 

 

   

the:scope 

  

  

10 

1Z • 

13 

14 

15 • 

17 

18 

19 

. MR. BUGLIOSI.. I said August, also, your Honor. 

THE COURT: The objection is sustained, 

q 	BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Around Auguit of 1969 did you 

notice any difference in his behavior? 

MR. KANAREK: It's ambiguous, compared with what, your 

HOnOr. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Compared with other periods when he 

knew him. 

THE 	Overruled, you may answer, 

THE WITNESS: Yes, 

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: What difference did you 

notice? 

A. 	Well, he Was peppier, you know, he was snappy,"'  

he was sharp, you know, he was 7. he just moved fast, you. 

know. You know, he' moved fast; you know, he ran UP in front 

of the Spahn's Ranch, you knoWDop his chest out, put 

his shorts on, you, know, and he was Teally peppy, you know 

 

 

p 

21 

.22 

 

  

23 

.24 

25 

26 

4 	Hewitt; acting different in Al4gust. than he 4d 

previously? 

A. 	He acted more firivid  

More viVid? 
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Yeah. 

Q 	More lively? 

More lively, yes, more hurry. 

More hurry? 

A. 	gore hurry. 

You, noticed this change in him in August of 
  

 

1969? 

      

 

Yes. 	(Witness makes guttitral sounds.) 

And 1 notited his eyes, you know, 

    

10 

11 

12 

13 

1fr 

15 

He seemed-to be,more nervous around that period 

Of time? 

MR. KAMAREKI Leading and suggestive, calling for 

a conclusion, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Qmerruled.. 

THE WITNESS: What does that mean? 

THE COURT: You may answer. 

THE WITNESS: More nervous/  did you say? 

BY MR. RUGLIOSI: Yes. 

A. 	Well, I, guess yoU could say he was nervous* 

  

17 

18 

• 19  

/h 	 LJL 

23. 

24, 

25 

26 

  

I can day that he was nervous, you see, when4.  

I know -- it was just change, you know, it's like you have 

a man that does something all the time naturally, you know, 

as I watched him, and then Ali of a sudden, poor, you know*  

and he is .out, you know, he is Moving around and, yoU. know 

  

Prior to August, You say -- well,- yousay he 

  

was kind of a quiet individual, iS that correct? 
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"4.  

Yes. 

4 	Was he a little mOreslowmoving than. prior 'to 

AugUstl 

Prior to August he was 

Well, X noticed this whet. he was peppy, you 
s 

7 

.9 

10" 

ll 

12 

• qt 

15 

1.6 . 

17  

48 • 

1.9 

4 
4 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 25  

knowi, 

1 know the eyes, you know and -- but before he 

was Just Tex, you know. 

4 	Would yoU.describehm as kind of an easy-- 

gc)14g fellow? 	-. 

A. 	Oh, yeah, an easy-going fellOw„ you know, you  

know, a big smile, blue eyes,' something like that. 

4 	What did you observe him dO most of the time at 

SPahn Ranch? 

Mit;. HUGHES: Your Honor, X object to this vhole.line 

of.questions on the grounds' of relevancy. 

THE COURT:, Overruled. 

Q 	BY MR. BUGLIOSI: You may. answer the question, 

Juan, 

A. 	Fell -- well, what I saw him doing? 

Yes.. 

A. 	fixing dune buggies, and doing mechanical wox'lc, 

you know. 

Did.you ever hear Mr.'Manson tell Mr. WatOen to 

fix the dune buggies? 

A. 	Yes, be wanted Mr. Watson to fix one dune buggy 
,26 
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a. 

14 

20 • 

21 

42' 

23 

24 

25 

26 

4 	For him? , 

A. 	Yes, for him, :and:if,anibody else, you see, they 

were gOing to do an experimental motor, awl then they were 

12,344 

S 

ri 

12.  

14 

15 

16 

17 . 

is 

that he wanted made for himself. 

4, 	For Mr. Manson/ 

A. 	For Mr. Matson, You see, he nays if anybody else 

wants a duno.buggy, they, go set a dune buggy. , 

A7ou heard Mr. Manson tell Mt. WateOn to fix the 

dute buSgy„-then? 

A. 	Well, he wanted Mr. Watson to fix the dune buggy. 

oing,  to use this for xr. Manson, you gee, and if anybbdy 

else wants a 'clUne buggy„ they cans get another dune.buggy 

for themselves, you know. 

Did Mr. Manson tell Mr. Watson to,ax a dune 
lauggy for him? 

A. 	Well, when they started gettitg the dune buggies, 

one night we put this one in the saloon, 

4 	Well, do you remember when, Mr. MansOn told 

Mr. Watson to fix a dune buggy? When was that/ 

A. 	I cannot recall the date. He told 

Mr. Watson,,mod Mr. Brune Davis,. to fix the dune buggy, yOu 

know, .them two. 
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_ 	What did you' observe.bir, Watson 4o after Mr.. 

iianam told him to fix the-_dune buggy? 
A. 	Well, I .didn't stick Around, yott know: dicta''t 

ttke dune buggies. 

Did you ever year Tex. Watson tell 'kir. Manson 

to do anything? 
A 	No. 

On,cross.examination, J1.1441,  you were eVlairding 
sin.  incident' at the cabin in Barker ,Manch, when you Said 

Mr Manson and 'clem!'1'llft0 reeper 	on You, 40 you remeMber 
• 

thop? 
;.• 

2  At 	•tes. 

`-4 	tiid::thatI; 	Octob:erl  9f 4-969? 

	

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, I object to "that 	the • 
; 	$ 

ground tilts 14 outside thel-sKope •ofcross7e9camination. , 

BUG4OSIt 	came out On cross-examinatiOno 

your Honor. 

va COURT; -Overruled. 

MR. 'WARM: Because helittered those words, your 

Bono t. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

MR, BUGLIOSI: Okay. 
Was this at Barker Ranch? 

A Yes 

In October. 'a 1969? 

A 	'Yes. 

• „, 
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Were you. sleeping in a cabin at the time? 

A 	Yea. 

Q 	On the ranch? 

Yes, at Barker Ranch, yesE 

-Q 	'Yes/ 

A 	Yes. 

Were you sleeping in the 'cabin, with anYbr!Le • 

A 	Yes. 

Who was that? 

A 	That was Paul Crockett, Post*, Paul-Watkinsi 

154,2 	
1 

2' 

A. 	Y. 	 „ 

Ana ihat time of the day .did this incident 

take place? : 	T . • 

11 

12 

13.' 

14 

15 

16 

17 

and the dog. 

, All of you were living in this cabin? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

g6. 

4. 	Oh, it was iighttime. 

The approiiMate tune atLnight? 

About 12:00 o'clock. 

Around midnight? 

Yes. 

Would you relate what happened? 

KANAREXs .  Your Honor, mays I oblect on the ground, 

- 	hearsay. 

The prejudicial value far outweighs-  the 

probative value. • 

It is reMote, calls ,for a -conclusion, 

A 

4 A 
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In addition to the continuing objection of 

relevancy and materiality, it is in October, your Honor, 

and outside the scope of any cross-examination. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: This was all brought out on cross, 

your Honor. 

MR. KANAREK: He just uttered a couple of words, 

but we did not go into the incident, your Honor. 

THE COURT: I don't recall, Mr. Bugliosi. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Well, it was gone into on cross-

examination about the relationship that Mr. Flynn had with 

Mr. Manson up at Barker and the Meyers Ranch. 

The defense went into this in considerable 

depth. 

Among the events they went into were some 

incidents where, app rently, Mr. Manson and Clem Tufts 

were creeping up on dr. Flynn's cabin, and I am simply 

asking now for him to elaborate on this, and tell the jury 

what the details were. 

MR. KANAREK: I pursued no such incident, your Honor. 

I would ask Mr. Bugliosi to show us in the 

record what he is depending upon for this line of question*. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: This proves that they are all 

prosecutors, there is no defense here. 

THE COURT: The objection is overruled, you may 

answer. 
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26 

MR. koia0Si.: 

Q, 	Relate the incident,., Juan. 
A 	Val, the dog, barked -- when X 'woke up the dog 

was bark,ing, you km*. 

Then these other three 'fellows; Paul, the two. 

i?.auls and trooks„ went outside .:looking for something, you 

know, that the dog was barking at, •and.they could find 

nothing, so they came' hack in, you knoW, and then the ,dog 

9 _caise over by, my bed, you knOW. • 	.• 
• They dray down, and went back to sleep, you know., 

, 
end the 44 came "137#,e,.bed and he Wouldn't bark no 'more, - 

he. .would just:  gel, you. kriow, be would just (witness makes. 
e  

growl;tog 	you. know, he wouldn't bark, just right 

next to t  w bed; 

So X si_t.up and I- ,,just- Sit there, you know, for 
4  # 

Vial* 01 -itmd then X ‘look ,oUtaide and 'Ar. Manlion was •creeping 

up from next to the _street-like. Lit :YOU know, came around 

the tree and then he started tip LtOeling., 'you: know, because he 

did not want us, you know, to hear, 'you know, or something, 

you know, and he was tip-toeing like this, you know.. 

. 	And X believe he had a knife in, his baud, .you 

know, and ,then I just waited until he got right in the 

middle" of the yard so he could not jump behind auythitigi 

. you, know,. -and then Z valkd out there naked,. you see;  

• 

 

because it was pretty warm, too, you know. 

And-then Mr. Manson stopped, you know, and, he 

18 

19 

za ' 

21 
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23 , 
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vas going like that,: you know,: maybe it was th fringeS 

he she'd a :brtivn suit on with leather„• made Out of leather.  

end he was going <witness Makes noises); you know. 

Mid, I says, '!Oh,. it's you, huh?" 

And he said, °Yet, heilq,".  you know, 

So we vent back in the .tent„, you 1,cnow, . zd  

va..BUOLIOSX: 

- The tent or the cabin? 

A 	The 'cabin, but before we vent in there he. called 

his partner, one of his coolies, you know.. 

Q 	One Of his,coOlies? 

Yeah,,b.e" hollered his name out, you knoit. 
• 

?-*What name dick fa dal out? 
r 

G,arth 	tit •Icri 	Clem. 
; 

Clem Tufts/ 

A 
	

Yeah. 	,• 

Is tha, . the„,end. oyf tie incident? 

A 	Well', he aSiedite:t;$ go -dawn the .street with 

him that night, too,-  yOu know, but I said unblhuh, no', no. 

Q 	-tom thoUght it was' a lot safer in the cabin, 

4nan? 

A 	Yes. 

MR. MAHER:: I object to that question. 

rk 

	 'XIM- COURT: SUStaittect, • 

B1 M. BUGLI3I: 

Q 	When did you, first hear the word "program', jneul 

1Z,349 
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10 
ai 

12,  

13,  
14 

 •15 

13: 

19 

Alp 20 

26 

1Z3350  

A 	t heard the word program first when I got 
to Spohn Ranch. 

Q, 	And who did you. hear use the mord program? 
A 	Welt, Mr. Monson and members of the gamily4 

:you see.. 

Q 	d Mr. Manson ever• tell you what ,programming 
meant? 

Mk. KANAREK: VOt127 ROZIOro thilt is remote. ,  

M.1 BUGrilOST: It  is,  So -emote that the -defense: brings 
up• on crossaexatiMation„ yotir Honor, and It isn't reMote 

anyWay. 

• Your Rotor, this is not a tale of tWo 
cities,..th..is is a frial. 

THE COURT. 	y h r 	:4jecti  On,.•$r'. Komarek? 
- 	MR. KANAREK.t,:. yttsf-  you.}tottoro 	:41174.s State of 

:mind we are going into, ttfti mi: Manson' 0.: 
ER. 13UGL/OST::,: *471.  Vet*, :contermeal about Mr. Manton, 
MIL MUREX:,  Ou,t0ide ,Of the sco-pe. 
THE 'COURT4. The objection, is :'sustained. 

BUOIZOSI: This was brought up on crost-examinati011y 
21. 

23 

24 

25 

your'Honor. This was not brought out, on direct. 

THE COURT: 'We will adjourn et this time, ladies and 
sentlemen, do not converse with, anyone or form or express 
Ony' Opinion regarding the ease until it is finally submitted 
to you. 

The, court will adjourn until 9:45 tomorrow Imo, rni 
(Whereupon the court was in recess until 9:45 
o'clock a.m. of the following day.) 
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THE COURT: What facts? 

Mda  BUGLIOSI: Assumes a fact not in evidence, 

THS COURT: What faets? 

MR.'$UGLIOSIi The way it is framed, as if he were 

wearing one of those. 

THE COURT: tie said, "If any." 

Overruled, 

You may answer. 

THE WITNESS: I wasn't wearing any of these. 

MR. HUGHES:. 4, 	How do yo‘* know, Mr. Flynn? 

Well, I ;left it inside the jail house, 

4 	' On August 16thj  you left the, leather thongs 

inside the jail house; it that correct? 

No. The 	I.  left -they,fail h04We. 

You left it there/ 

Yes. 	. . 

4 	Do any of those look, similar to the one you lett'? 

I couldn't tell you; 

4. 	Why couldn't you tell me, Mr. Flynn? 

A.' 	because X just couldn't tellyou. 

4 	Do you recall a time last year when you got 

stoned on acid? 

A. 	(Pause.) 
When you were bare-ohested and went running down 

to L.A..t 

N . 
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